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rom 990-PF

or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust
as a Private Foundation

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Private Foundation

Treate

Note. The foundation may be able to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0052

2012

102 ¥ € 834 TINNVOS

For calendar year 2012, or tax year beginning Apr 1 , 2012, and ending Mar 31 , 2013
Name of foundation A Employer identification number
MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316
Number and street (or P O box number f ma:l 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite B Telephone number (see the instructions)
425 NW 10TH AVE STE 400 (503) 228-5512
City or town State ZIP code
PORTLAND OR 97209 C If exemption application 1s pending, check here. > D
G Check all that apply | _|Inttial return | _{Imital Retumn of a former public charnty D 1 Foreign organizations, check here . . . . . . > D
| _|Final retum Amended return
Address change Name change 2 Foreign organizations meetng the 85% tesL check
H  Check type of organization E] Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation here and atach computation - ’ D
[_‘Sectlon 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chantable trust Other taxable private foundation E I private foundation status was terminated .
] Far market value of all assets at end of year J  Accounting method UCash E]Accrual under section 507(b)(1)(A), check here . . . . D
(from Part I, column (c), Iine 16) Dom { )
erispecty) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ____ ] F  Ifthe foundation 1s n a 60-month termination
>3 714,334,614 (Part I, column (d) must be on cash basis ) under section 507(b){(1)(8), check here . . . . ™ D
-A“alys's °f Revenue and {a) Revenue and (b) Net investment (c) Adjusted net (d) Disbursements
Expenses (The total of amounts in expenses per books income income for chantable
columns (b), (c), and (d) may not neces- purposes
sanly equal the amounts in column (a) (cash basis only)
(see instructions) )
1 Contnbutions, gifts, grants, etc, received (att sch) . . P
2 ck™ if the foundn 1s not req to att Sch B
3 Interest’'on savings and temporary
cashinvestments. . . . .. ... ... 2,030. 2,030. K
4 Dwvdends and interest from secunties . . . . . 13,344,105. 18,071,281.
5aGrossrents . . . . . .. e
b Net rental income
or (loss)
R 6 @ Net gain/(loss) from sale of assets not on line 10 36,859,352. =
E | Pomsmmsewr 185,835,692,
E 7 Capttal gain net income (from Part IV, fine 2) 52,048,862.
N 8 Net short-term capitalgan . . . . . . .
U 9 Income modificatons. . . . . . ...
E 10a Gr'ass salads less
Alowsnces - - -
b Less Costof
goods soid . . .
¢ Gross profiV(loss) (attsch) . . . . . . . ..
11 Other iIncome (attach schedule) . . . .
OTHER 1,310,180. 526,362.
12 Total. Add hnes 1 through11. . . . . . 51,515,667. 70,648,535.
T3 Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc . - 893,142. 214,796, 678,346,
14 Other employee salanes and wages . . . . . 1,607,320. 173,247. 1,401,731.
15 Pension plans, employee benefits . . . 973,230. 107,201. 867,358.
a | 162 Legal fees (attach schedule). L-16a Strt. 33,637. 16,984. 21,001.
a b Accounting fees (attach sch). L-16h Stmt. 76,364 . 8,937. 67,427.
) ¢ Other prof fees (attach sch) . L-16c¢ Stmt. 2,223,409. 1,875,980 [ ———r 332,925.
9 L117 Imerest. ... ............. ] FReCi=\/=eh ——
E T 18 Taxes (attach schedue)(see msts) STALEMENT #4, 1,573,516. | m—m—— Y |
A a | 19 Depreciation (attach gTATEMENT 3 oF -
HE sch) and depletion . .. . . . . . . # 5, 75,,6'}‘; FEB 7 8 9045
N v|20 Occupamcy. . ............. 228,080. 22,686.] = Uit O 204,172.
G E | 21 Travel, conferences, and meetings . . . 193,881. 29,456 . ———_ W] 148,565.
: € | 22 Pnnting and publicatons . . . . . 5,709. 602. | " >~~~ T 4,869.
) ’; 23 Other expenses (attach schedule) \W\J
E See Line 23 Stmt 295,163. 4,387,255. 186, 323.
S | 24 Total operating and administrative
E
s expenses. Add lines 13 through 23 8,103,451. 6,842,900. 3,912,717.
25 Coninbutions, gifts, grants paid 25,467,112 .13 R R 1 F 26,545,119.
26 Total expenses and dishursements.
Addlines24and25 . . ... ... .. 33,570,563. 6,842,900. 30,457,836.
27 Subtract line 26 from line 12: R g Vg Y e o % i .
a Excess of revenue over expenses
and disbursements . . . . . . .. .. 17,945,104 .| TN AR
b Net Investment Income (if negative, enter -0-). . . g&ﬁmmﬁ& n‘i! 6 3,805,6 3 5.
C Adjusted net income (if negative, enter -0-) DR L A Eh N ‘L;ﬁ NS LS3 |

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

TEEA0301

Form 990 PF (2012)

Gl4-214
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Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316 Page 2
Attached schedules and amounts in the description Beginning of year End of year
Balance Sheets (cggje"::sstpuonu:gn?)fm end-obyear amounts only (a) Book Value (b) Book Value (c) Farr Market Value
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing . . . - . . ... .... e 1,415,679. 2,478,174. 2,478,174.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . ... .. 7,017,460.

10,473,269.

10,473,269

3 Accountsreceivable . . . . .. ... >_____127_’_9:1_9___m i »
Less allowance for doubtful accounts > 0. 229,874. 177,949.
4 Pledgesrecewvable. . . . . . . . .. > m Lo
»

Less allowance for doubtful accounts
5 Grantsrecevable . . . . . . . . .0 e e e

6 Recevables due from officers, directors, trustees, and other
disqualfied persons (attach schedule) (see structions) . . . . . . . . .

7 Othernotes and loans recevable (anachsch) > 2R

‘S\ Less allowance for doubtful accounts >
[ 8 Inventonesforsaleoruse . . . . . . .. ... ...
$ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . . . . .. 24,784.
S | 102 Lnl;llzsat:%ennsts(aﬁa%r?sca:rqusutlaet)e.g?v.er-m-m.en-t iiﬁﬁﬁﬁ : . 48,799,582. 37,779,254. 37,779,254.
b Investments — corporate stock (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . . . .. 249,801, 720. 264,089,607. 264,089,607.
¢ Investments — corporate bonds (attach schedule) . STATEMENT 5 3,853,099. 17,083,307. 17,083,307.
11 Investments — land, buildings, and -
equipment basis. . . . . . . . e
Less accumulated depreciation
(atachschedule) . . . . . . . . . . .. >
12 Investments — mortgageloans. . . . . . . . . ..o
13 Investments — other (attach schedule) . STATEMENT 5 = 332,626,724.| 364,570,830. 364,570,830.
14 Land, buldings, and equipment basis * ]
less accumulated depreciaton
(atach schedule) . . . . . . . ... .. >
15 Other assets (descnbe ’L-_l_s_s_‘,_t_mg __________ ) 15,631,255. 17,682,224 . 17,682,224,
16 Total assets (to be completed by all filers —
see the instructions Also, see page 1,item ). . . e 659,400,177. 714,334,614. 714,334,614.
L 17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. - . . . . . . . . .. 2,112,962. 2,130,055.
"\ 18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . ... ... oo 12,934,499. 11,856,492.
B | 19 Deferredrevenue . . . « « « « v v v v v v c e e e
|I_ 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, & other disqualified persons . . . .
| 21 Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) . . . . . . ... ‘
}r 22 Otherliabiities (descnbe > ) 666,899. 1,100,192.
E 23 Total liabitities (add lines 17 through22) . .. .. . ... .. 15,714,360. 15,086,739.
Foundations that follow SFAS 117, check here . . . . * E

and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.

24 Unrestncted - - . . . . . oo o e e 643,685,817, 699,247,875.
25 Temporariyrestncted . . . . . . . .. ... ...

26 Permanentlyrestncted . . . . . . ... ... Lo L.

Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here . * L
and complete lines 27 through 31.

27 Captal stock, trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . ..
28 Paid-in or caprial surplus, or land, buiding, and equipmentfund . . . . . .
29 Retained earnings, accumulated ncome, endowment, or other funds . . . .

00 w=-imuon» mZ
MMOZPrpw gZCT

30 Total net assets or fund balances (see instructons) . . . . . 643,685,817. 699,247,875.
31 Total liabilitles and net assets/fund balances :
(seemnstructions). . . . . . . .. oo e e e 659,400,177. 714,334,614,

|Ej'rt. ‘gllg Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year — Part Ii, column (a), line 30 (must agree with

end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retum) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 643,685,817.
2 EnteramountfromParti,ne27a . . . .. . . ... ... ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 17,945,104.
3 Other increases not included m tine 2 (termze) . . . .® UNREALIZED GAINS _ _ 3 37,616,954,
4 Addlmes1,2,and3 . . . . oo oo ... LTSI T T e 699,247, 875.
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (temize) . . . . . . d 5
6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (l-l-n-e— 4—nT|n_us—I|;e—5)_—_P_arT IT: E:_omr;n_(b_),inz 50— oo 6 699,247,875.

BAA TEEA0302 12/06/12 Form 990-PF (2012)




Fom 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST

93-0806316 Page 3
| Part IVi: § Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income
(a) List and describe the kind(s) of property sold (e g, real estate, (g)ﬂogufgglsf:d (C)Date acqured | {d)Date sold
2-story brnick warehouse, or common stock, 200 shares MLC Company) D — Doraton (month, day. year) | (month, day, year)
|
‘ 1a pUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES AND PASS THROUGH GAINS
b SEE STATEMENT #1
c
d
e
(e) Gross sales pnce (f) Depreciation allowed (g) Cost or other basis (h) Gain or (loss)
(or allowable) plus expense of sale (e) plus (f) minus (g)
a 172,839,186. 120,790,324. 52,048,862.
b
c
d
e
Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/68 M Gains (Column (h)
| (i) Far Market Value (j) Adjusted basis (k) Excess of column (1) gain minus column (k), but not less
I as of 12/31/69 as of 12/31/69 over column (), if any than -0-) or Losses (from column (h))
a 52,048,862.
b
c
; d
“ e
2 Capital gain net income or (net capital loss) :; ?Igls?s')?lasr?t::-tgr :R g::‘t : :::g;’ G'— 2 52,048, 862.
3 Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6)
‘ If gain, also enter in Part |, ine 8, column (c) (see instructions) If (loss), enter -0- —}_
‘ INPartl,line 8 . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 3

[Part V. #] Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income
(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income )

If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank

| Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distnbutable amount of any year in the base penod? . . . . . . . DYes E No
If 'Yes, the foundation does not qualify under section 4940(e) Do not complete this part
1 Enter the appropnate amount in each column for each year, see the instructions before making any entries

a b [ d
Base pe‘ugd years Adjusted quallfy(ln)g distnbutions Net v(alzje of Dlstl‘lblfllgn ratio
Calendar year (or tax year nonchantable-use assets (column (b) divided by column (c))
beginning in)
2011 29,190,691. 627,453,525. 0.046522
2010 32,008,573. 597,955,994. 0.053530
2009 29,035,143. 539,924,843. 0.053776
2008 27,426,724 569,000,535. 0.048202
2007 36,308,379. 676,330,628. 0.053686
2 Totaloflinet,column(d) . . . . . . . .« o v L e e e e e e e e e e 2 0.255716
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base penod — divide the total on line 2 by 5, or by the

number of years the foundation has been in existence if lessthanSyears . . .". . .. . ... P 3 0.051143
4 Enter the net value of nonchantable-use assets for 2012 fromPart X, hne5. . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 4 641,703,074.
5 Multiplylinedbyline3 . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e 5 32,818,620.
6 Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Partl,line27b) . . . .. ... ... P . 6 638, 056.
‘ 7 AAINES 5aNd 6. - . o o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 33,456,676.
8 Enter qualifying distnbutions from Part Xll,lme 4 . . . . . . ... ... ... 0. L. 8 35,307,836.

If ine 8 is equal to or greater than ine 7, check the box in Part VI, ine 1b, and complete that part using a 1% tax rate See the
Part VI instructions

BAA

Form 990-PF (2012)

TEEA0303 12/06/12




Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316 Page 4
Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948 — see instructions)
1 a Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940{d)(2), check here . . . . > U and enter ‘N/A" on line 1 %
Date of rufing or determinavon letter (attach copy of letter if necessary — see instrs)
b Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, 1 638, 056.
check here . * E]and enter 1% of Part ,LIne27b . . . . . . . v i i e e e e e ﬁ
¢ All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b Exempt foreign orgamizations enter 4% of Part |, line 12, column () . . . . _| v
2 Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable
foundations only Othersenter-0-) . . . . . . . . . . . . . t it e e e e e 2 0.
3 ADAINES 1and 2. & v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .03 638,056.
4 Subtitle A (income) tax (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others enter-0-) . . . . . 4 0.
5 Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3 If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . . ... ..... 5 638, 056.
6 Credits/Payments
a 2012 estimated tax pmts and 2011 overpayment credtedto 2012 . . . . . . . . . . ....| 6a 458, 788. :
b Exempt foreign orgamizations — tax withheld atsource . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 6b
¢ Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868). . . . . .. .. 6¢c 200,000.
d Backup withholding erroneouslywithhetd . . . . . . .. ... .. ... . ..., 6d .
7 Total credits and payments Add lines 6athrough®6d . . . . . . . . . .. . oo v ool oo 7 658, 788.
; 8 Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax Check here E] if Form 2220 1s attached . . . . . .. 8 2,187.
9 Taxdue. Ifthe total of lines 5and 8is more thantine 7, enteramountowed . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... oo "9
10 Overpayment. If line 7 1s more than the total of lines § and 8, enter the amount overpaid . . . . . . .. . ... .. .. .. ™10 18,545.
11 Enter the amount of ine 10tobe Credited to 2013 esbmatedtax . . . . ~ 18,545. Refunded . . . .*[ 11
[BartVITEAY Statements Regarding Activities
1a Dunng the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local legisiation or did it Yes | No
participate or intervene in any poliical campaign? . . . . . . . L. L. L b e s e e h e e e e e e e e e 1a X
b Did it spend more than $100 dunng the year (either directly or indirectly) for potitical purposes
(see the instructions for definition)? . . . . . . . .. 0o e e e e e e e e e e 1b| N/}
If the answer 1s 'Yes'to 1a or 1b, attach a detarled description of the activities and copies of any matenals pubhished
or distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities
c Did the foundation file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . .« v v v vt ittt s et s e e e 1c X
d Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955) imposed during the year
(1) Onthe foundation . . . * $ (2) On foundation managers . . . . ™ $
e Enter the rembursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for pohtical expenditure tax imposed on
foundation managers .
2 Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reportedtothe IRS? . . . . ... . ... ... 2 X
If 'Yes,' attach a detailed descnption of the activities :
3 Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles 3
of incorporation, or bylaws, or other similar instruments? /f 'Yes,’ attach a conformed copy of the changes . . . . . .. .. 3 X
4 a Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng theyear? . . . .. ..... ..... 4al X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . .. .. ..ottt e 4b X
5 Was there a hquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction dunng theyear? . . . . . . . . . .. oo L oo X
| If 'Yes,' attach the statement required by General Instruction T
‘ 6 Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either
® By language in the governing instrument, or
® By state legsslation that effectively amends the govermng instrument so that no mandatory directions that conflict
with the state law remain in the governing instrument? . . . . . . . . ... L Lo e e X
7 Did the foundation have at least $5,000 i assets at any time during the year? If 'Yes, complete Part Ii, column (c), andPanXV. . .. . ...... X
| 8 a Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it 1s registered (see tnstructions) . . . . . . . . >
OR - Oregon ;
b If the answer 15 "Yes' to fine 7, has the foundation furmshed a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General
(or designate) of each state as required by General Instruction (;P; If'No,’attachexplanation . . . . . . . . .. .« ... . .| 8b] X
9 Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942(1)(3) or 4942())(5) ﬁ
for calendar year 2012 or the taxable year beginning in 2012 (see nstructions for Part XIV)? If 'Yes,’ complete Part XIV .9 X
10 Did any persons become substantial contributors durning the tax year? If 'Yes,' attach a schedule listing their names
And adaresSses . . . . v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 X

BAA Form 990-PF (2012)

TEEA0304 12/07/12



Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316

Page 5

[BamVIEAN Statements Regarding Activities (continued)

11 At any time during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes', attach schedule (see instructions) . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..o 11

12 Did the foundation make a distrnibution to a donor advised fund over which the foundation or a disqualified person had
advisory pnvileges? If 'Yes,' attach statement (see instructions). . .

13 Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption apphcaton? . . . . . . 13

Websiteaddress . . - . . . - o . 00w e * WWW.MMT.ORG

14 Thebooksareincareof ® WAYNE G. PIERSON

Telephone no ™
Locatedat * 425 NW 10TH, SUITE 400 _ __ _ PORTLAND OR_ ZIP+4 ™ 97209-3128

15 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chantable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here

16 At any time during calendar year 2012, did the foundation have an interest in or a signature or other authonty over a

bank, secunties, or other financial account in a foreign country?

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1 If 'Yes," enter the name of the
foreign country ™

[PamiVI:BHY Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required

File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the 'Yes’ column, unless an exception applies.
1 a Dunng the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectiy)

(1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person? . . . . . . . . .. DYes
(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from) a

disqualified person'7 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes
(3) Fumish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? . . . . . . .. Yes

(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? . . . . . . . . .. Yes

(5) Transfer any iIncome or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available
for the benefitoruse of adisqualifiedperson)? . . . . . . . . . . ..o Lo oo I:IYes

(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exception. Check ‘No' if the
foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a penod after termination
of government service, If terminating withn 90 days ). . . . . . .

b If any answer is 'Yes' to 1a(1)-(6), did any of the acts fail to quahfy under the exceptions descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4941(d}-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)?

Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance checkhere . . . . . . .

¢ Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts descnbed in 1a, other than excepted acts,

that were not corrected before the first day of the tax year beginningin2012? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo oo

2 Taxes on faillure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundation was a
pnivate operating foundation defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942())(5))

a At the end of tax year 2012, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d
and 6e, Part XII!) for tax year(s) beginning before 20122 . . . . . . . ..

If 'Yes, hist the years ™ 20 ,20 , 20 .20

b Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation i1s not applying the provisions of section 4342(a)(2)
(relating to incorrect valuation of assets) to the year's undistnbuted income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2) to
all years listed, answer ‘No' and attach statement —~ seeinstructions ) . . . . . . . . .. .. oo oo oo

c If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years listed in 2a, hist the years here
> 20 ,20 ,20 , 20

3 a Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business
enterpnse at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . ..

.................... D Yes E No

b If 'Yes,' did it have excess business holdings in 2012 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation
or disqualified persons after May 26, 1969, (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer pernod approved
by the Commissioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose of holdings acquired by gift or bequest, or
(3) the lapse of the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding penod? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine if the foundation had excess business holdings n 2012 ). . . . . . . . v v v b i i s i e n e Lo e

4 a Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its

chantable purposes? . . . .. . . ... 000

b Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could

jeopardize its charitable purpose that had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of
the tax year beginning in 20127. . . . . .

BAA

TEEA0305 12/07/12

Form 990-PF (2012)



Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST

93-0806316 Page 6

[PamVIED) Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)

§a Dunng the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to

(1) Carry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section 4945(e))?. . . . . . . . . D Yes E No
(2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955), or to carry

on, directly or indirectly, any voter registrationdnve? . . . . . . .. .. Lo 0 oo Yes No
(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other similar purposes? . . . . . . . ... . ... Yes No
(4) Provide a grant to an organization other than a chantable, etc, organization descnbed

in section 509(a)(1), (2), or (3), or section 4940(d)(2)? (see instructions) . . .. .. L. E] Yes D No

(5) Prowvide for any purpose other than religious, charitable, scientific, iiterary, or
educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals? . . . . . .

b If any answer I1s Yes' to 5a(1)-(5), did any of the transactions fail to qualfy under the exceptions
described in Regulations section 53 4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance
(SEEINSIUCLIONS)? . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance checkhere . . . . . . . .

c If the answer I1s Yes' to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the

tax because it maintained expenditure responsibility forthegrant? . . . . .. ... ... .. ... ... E Yes D No

If "Yes,’ attach the statement required by Regulations section 53 4945-5(d) SEE STATEMENT 6
6 a Did the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectly or indirectly, to pay premlums
on a personal benefitcontract? . . . . . . ... .. ..
b Did the foundation, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . ..
If 'Yes’ to 6b, file Form 8870

7 a At any time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . DYes E]No

b If 'Yes,” did the foundation receive any | proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction?

5b X
.. ..| 6b X
7b

[BartViiil Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

and Contractors

1 List all officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation (see instructions).

(b) Title, and average (c)Compensation {d)Contnbutions t?
hours per wee If not paid, employee benefit
(a)Name and address devoted to position (er?t?ar ‘.’3.‘) plans and deferred

compensation

(e) Expense account,
other allowances

SEE_STATEMENT 7

2 Compensation of five highest-paid employees (other than those included on line 1 — see instructions). If none, enter 'NONE.’

(a) Name and address of each employee (b) Title, and average (c) Compensation {d)Contnbutions to (e) Expense account,
paid more than $50,000 hours per week employee benefit other allowances
devoted to posttion plans and deferred
compensation
SEE STATMENT 8 _ _ _ _ ___ _____
Total number of other employees paid over $50,000 . . . e e e e e e e e > 10
BAA TEEAQ306 12/25/12 Form 930-PF (2012)




Form 990 PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316 Page 7

nformatlon About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

"and Contractors (contmued)

3 Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services (see instructions). if none, enter 'NONE.’

(a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000 {b) Type of service

(c) Compensation

BAILLIE GIFFORD OVERSEAS, LTD INVESTMENT MANAGER

284,176.

LEVIN CAPITAL STRATEGIES LP INVESTMENT MANAGER

NEW YORK NY 10022

150,601.

CAMBRIDGE AND ASSOCIATES INVESTMENT CONSULTING

MENLO PARK CA 94025

252,500.

PLATTE RIVER CAPITAL LLC INVESTMENT MANAGER

166,409.

T. ROWE PRICE ASSOCIATES, _INC. INVESTMENT MANAGER

BALTIMORE MD 21202

166,713.

Total number of others receiving over $50,000 for professional services . . >

A Summary of Direct Charitable Activities

Lust the foundation’s four largest direct chantable actvities dunng the tax year Include relevant statistical information such as the number of
organizations and other beneficianes served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc

Expenses

1 NONE

Summary of Program-Related Investments (see instructions)

Descnbe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation dunng the tax year on lines 1 and 2

Amount

1 NEIGHBORWORKS UMPQUA

TO CREATE 54 UNITS OF NEW CONSTRUCTION TO HOUSE HOMELESS VETERANS IN ROSEBERG.

1,750,000.

2 LIFEWORKS NW

TO SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION OF A RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT FACILITY.

1,500,000.

All other program-related investments See instructions
3 SEE STATEMENT 10

1,600,000.

Total. Add hnes 1through3 . . ... ... .. e e -

4,850,000.

BAA

TEEAQ307 12/22/12

Form 990-PF (2012)



Fom 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316 Page 8

. Minimum Investment Return (All domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations,
~ see Instructions.)

1 Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrylng out chantable, etc, purposes

a Average monthly farr market value of secunties . . . . . . . . .. oo d oo 1a 341,890,160.
b Averageof monthly cashbalances . . . . . . . . . o v o ot it i i e e e e 1b 712,237.
¢ Fair market value of all other assets (seenstructions) . . . . . . . .. ... ... .... e e e ic 308,872,805.

dTotal (add lines 18,5, and C) - « -« v v o e e e e e e e e 1d] 651,475,202.
@ Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines 1a and 1c E

(attach detalled explanation) . . . . . . . . .. ... .. Lo I e | y
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicabletolinetassets . . . . . ... ... oo Lo 2
3 Subtractline2fromhne 1d . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 651,475,202.
4 Cash deemed held for chantable activities Enter 1-1/2% of line 3

(for greater amount, SEE INSIUCHONS) .+ + = v v« c v v o vt v vt C e e e e e e e 4 9,772,128.
5 Net value of noncharitable-use assets. Subtract line 4 from line 3 Enter here andonPartV,lned. . . . . . .. 5 641,703,074.
6 Minimum investment return. Enter5%oflne5. . . . . . . ... .o oo oo 6 32,085,154.

Part Xi Distributable Amount (see instructions) (Section 4942(j)(3) and (j)}(5) private operatmg foundations

and certain foreign organizations check here * ﬂand do not complete this part.)

1 Minmum investmentreturnfrom Part X, ine6 . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Lo e e e s e e e e e e e 1 32,085,154.
2a Tax on investment income for 2012 from PartVl,lme5 . . . . . . . .. ... ... 2a 638,056.] 7
b Income tax for 2012 (This does not include the tax from PartV1l). . . . . . . . .. 2b a
CAddlines2aand2b . . . . . ... . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢ 638,056.
3 Distnbutable amount before adjustments Subtractline2cfrominet. . . . . . . . . . .. ..o o o0 oL 3 31,447,098.
4 Recovenes of amounts treated as qualifying distnbutions . . . . . . . . . L oL Lo Lo e e s e 4 3,124,691.
: 5 AddlNesS 3and 4. . . v . o it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 34,571,789.
6 Deduction from distnbutable amount (see instructions) . - . . . . . .. ... Lo oo oo 6
| 7 Distributable amount as adjusted Subtract hne 6 from line 5 Enter here and on Part Xlll,line 1. . . . . . . ... 7 34,571,789.
[PacgXig Qualifying Distributions (see instructions)
1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc, purposes —’j‘
a Expenses, contnbutions, gifts, etc — total from Part |, column (d), ne 26 . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ..l 1a 30,457,836.
| b Program-related investments — total from Part IX-B. . . . . . . .. ... ... oo 1b 4,850,000.
2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) directly in camrying out charitable, etc, purposes . . . . . .7 2
3 Amounts set aside for specific chantable projects that satisfy the e
a Suitability test (prior IRS approvalrequired). . . . . . . . .. oL Lo oo oo n e 0 e e 3a
‘ b Cash distnbution test (attach the required schedule) . . . . . . . . .. . ... o0 Lo o 3b
4 Qualifying distributions. Add lines 1a through 3b Enter here and on PartV, line 8, and Part XIil, ine4 . . .. .[ 4 35,307,836.
‘ 5 Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment income
‘ Enter 1% of Part ], ine 27b (S€e INSIFUCIONS) - « « + .« o v v v v o e e i et e e e e e e 5 638,056.
‘ 6 Adjusted qualifying distributions. Subtract line 5 fromline4 . . .. . ... . ... ... ... 00000 6 34,669,780.

Note. The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculating whether the foundation
quallfies for the section 4940(e) reduction of tax in those years

BAA Form 990-PF (2012)

TEEAQ308 12/22/112




For 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST

93-0806316

Page 9

Undistributed Income (see instructions)

(a)

Corpus

(b)
Years pnor to 2011

2011

(d)
2012

1 Distributable amount for 2012 from Part XI,
|12 = A S

34,571,789.

2 Undistnbuted income, ff any, as of the end of 2012
a Enteramountfor 2011only. . . . . . . . . ..

1,033,152.

=
-

C.

b Total for prior years 20 .20 ,20

3 Excess distnbutions carryom any, w2012
aFrom2007 . . . ... 0
bFrom2008 . . . . . . 0.
¢cFrom2009 . . .. .. 0.

0
0

dFrom2010 . . . . . .
eFrom2011 . .. ...

f Total of ines 3a throughe . . . . . ... ...

il bo g

FT ATN

4 Qualifying distributions for 2012 from Part

Xil, ned > 3 35,307,836.
a Applied to 2011, but not more than ine2a . . .

T
S

1,033,152,

i fer
a

7% S

b Applied to undistnbuted income of prior years
(Election required — see instructions). . . . . .

g

¢ Treated as distnbutions out of corpus
(Election required — see instructions). . . . . .

'?

d Applied to 2012 distnbutable amount . . . . . .

e Remaining amount distnbuted out of corpus

34,274,684 .
: 1

5 Excess distnbutions carryover appledto 2012 . . . . .

(If an amount appears in column (d), the
same amount must be shown in column (a) )

6 Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

a Corpus. Add tines 3f, 4c, and 4e Subtractline5. . . . .

G g

1 b Pnor years’ undistnbuted income Subtract e

ne 4b fromline2b . . . . . . . .. . . . ... A

c Enter the amount of prior years' undistnbut-
ed income for which a notice of deficiency
has been issued, or on which the section
4942(a) tax has been previously assessed . .

d Subtract line 6¢ from line 6b Taxable
amount — see instructions . . . . . .. ... .

e Undistnbuted income for 2011  Subtract line 4a from
line 2a Taxable amount — see instructions. . . . . . .

f Undistnbuted income for 2012 Subtract lines
4d and 5 from line 1 This amount must be
distnbutedin2013 . . . . .. ... ... ..

297,105.

7 Amounts treated as distnbutions out of
corpus to satisfy requirements imposed
by section 170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(g)(3)
(seenstructions) . . . . . . . ... ...

8 Excess distnbutions carryover from 2007 not
applied on line 5 or line 7 (see instructions) . . .

9 Excess distributions carryover to 2013.
Subtractines 7 and 8 fromhne6a . . . . . .

10 Analysis of line 9
| a Excess from 2008 . .
b Excess from 2009 . .
¢ Excess from 2010 . .
d Excess from 2011
e Excess from 2012 . .

ojo|o|Oo|o

BAA

TEEAQ309 12/23/12

Form 990-PF (2012)



Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST
Private Operating Foundations (see instructions and Part VII-A, question 9)

1a If the foundation has received a ruiing or determination letter that it 1s a private operating foundation, and the ruling

93-0806316 Page 10
N/A

1s effective for 2012, enter the dateoftheruling. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . o 00 oo L
b Check box to indicate whether the foundation 1s a pnvate operating foundation descnbed in section I—I 4942(5)(3) or 4942(j)X(5)
2a Enter the lesser of the adjusted net Tax year Pror 3 years
IO o et o e ™ (@) 2012 (b) 2011 () 2010 (d) 2009 (e) Total
eachyearlisted . .. ... .......

b85%oflne2a . . .. .. .. ... ...

¢ Qualifying distnibutions from Part Xli,
ine 4 foreachyearlisted. . . . . ..

d Amounts included n line 2¢ not used directly
for active conduct of exempt activies . . . . . .

e Qualifying distnbutions made directly
for active conduct of exempt activiies
Subtract ine 2d fromline2c . . . . . ..

3 Complete 3a, b, or ¢ for the
alternative test relied upon

a 'Assets’ altemative test — enter
(1) Valueofallassets . . . . ... ...

(2) Value of assets qualifying under
section 4942())(3)(B)(1) - -

b ‘Endowment’ alternative test — enter 2/3 of
mirimum investment retumn shown in Part X,
line 6 for eachyeartisted . . . . . . . .. ..

¢ 'Support’ alternative test — enter

(1) Total support other than gross
investment income (interest,
dividends, rents, payments
on securities loans (section
512(a)(5)), or royalties). . . . . .

(2) Support from general public and 5 or
more exempt orgamzations as provided
n section 4942()3)(B)(w). . . . . . . . .

(3) Largest amount of support from
an exempt organization

(4) Gross investmentincome . .. ...
(Ml Supplementary Information (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in
assets at any time during the year — see instructions.)
1 Information Regarding Foundation Managers:

a List any managers of the foundation who have contnbuted more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation before the
close of any tax year (but only if they have contnbuted more than $5,000) (See section 507(d)(2) )

NONE

b List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the ownership of
a partnership or other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest

NONE

2 Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc, Programs:

Check here ™ if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected chantable organizations and does not accept unsohcited

requests for funds If the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc (see instructions) to individuals or organizations under other conditions,
complete items 2a, b, ¢, and d

a The name, address, and telephone number or e-mail of the person to whom applications should be addressed
DOUGLAS A. STAMM

425 NW 10TH AVE, SUITE 400
PORTLAND OR 97209 (503) 228-5512

b The form in which applications should be submitted and information and matenals they should include
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE ON WEBSITE: WWW.MMT.ORG

¢ Any submission deadlines
NONE, EXCEPT SPECIAL FOCUSED PROJECTS

d Any restnctions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other factors
SEE WEBSITE WWW.MMT.ORG

BAA TEEA0310 12/23/12 Form 990-PF (2012)




Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316 Page 11
| RarthVilll Supplementary Information (continued)
3 Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment

. If recipient 1s an indwidual, £
Recipient how any relationship to any g:}ar:g:tg;n Purpose of grant or Amount
foundation manager or recipient contnibution
Name and address (home or business) substantial contributor P
a Paid dunng the year
SEE STATEMENT #9
B = - 1 » 3a
b Approved for future payment
SEE STATEMENT #9
Total . ... ..... ..... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » 3b

BAA TEEA0501 12/23/12 Form 990-PF (2012)



Form 990-PF (2012)

MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST

93-0806316

Page 12

Analysis of Income-Producing Activities

Enter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated

1

Unrelated business income

Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514

-~ 0 Q0 T o

3

(- - N I - ]

e
(a) (b) (c) (d) Related (t)r)exempt
Business Amount Exclu- Amount function income
code sion (See instructions )
Program service revenue code
g Fees and contracts from government agencies . .
2 Membership dues and assessments . . . . . . .
Interest on savings and temporary cash mvestments . . . . 14 2,030.
4 Dividends and interest from secuntes . . . . . 14 13,344,105.
5 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate W= LR W s S R
Debt-financed property . . . . . .. .. .. ...
b Not debt-financed property . . . . . . . ... .. 16 1,310,180.
Net rental income or (loss) from personal property . . . . .
Other investmentincome . . - . .. . .. ...
Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other thanmnventory - . . | 525990 5,248,351. 18 31,611, 001.
Net income or (loss) from special events . . . . .
Gross profit or (loss) from sales of nventory . . .
12 Subtotal Add columns (b), (d),and () . . . . . . @ 5,248,351, 46,267, 316.
13 Total. Add line 12, columns (b), (d),and (€) . . . . . . .« . Lot 13 51,515,667.

(See worksheet in ine 13 instructions to venfy calculations )

VBN Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

Line No. | Explain below how each activity for which income 1s reported in column (e) of Part XVI-A contnbuted importantly to the
v accomplishment of the foundation’s exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes) (See instructions )
BAA TEEA0502 12/23/12 Form 990-PF (2012)




Form 990-PF (2012) MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316 Page 13
|P§n E E| Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations
1 Did the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization
descnibed In section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527,
relating to political orgamzations?
a Transfers from the reporting foundation to a nonchantable exempt organization of
(1) Cash. - - - o i o e e e e e e e e e e
(2) Otherassets . . . . - . . .« ottt e e e e e e
b Other transactions KRS A A%
(1) Sales of assets to a nonchantable exemptorganization. . . . . . . . . ... .. Lo 1b(1) X
(2) Purchases of assets from a nonchantable exemptorganization. . . . . . . . .. . .. o oo 1b(2) X
(3) Rental of facilities, equipment,orotherassets . . . . . . . . . . .. ..o oo L 1b(3) X
(4) Reimbursement arrangements - . . . . . . v o .t oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b (4) X
(5) Loansorioan guarante@s . . . . . . . . ... e oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b (5) X
(6) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solictations. . . . . . . . . . ..o Lo oL 1b (6) X
¢ Shanng of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees. . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . .. 1c X

d If the answer to any of the above 1s "Yes,” complete the following schedute Column (b) should always show the fair market value of
the goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting foundation If the foundation received less than fair market value in
any transaction or shanng arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received

(a) Line no (b) Amount involved (c) Name of nonchantable exempt organization (d) Descnption of transfers, transactions, and shanng amangements

2 a Is the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations

described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section 5277 . . . . . . . ... ... ... - DYes ENO
b If "Yes,' complete the following schedule
(a) Name of organization (b) Type of organization (c) Descnption of relationship

Under penalues of penury, | dectare thapl have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belef, it1s true,
correct, and complete Declaration of arer (other than taxpayer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge «
s‘ - de Ea the IRS discuss
ign } . imé retum with the
d
Here Uspa . UL | 2/r~2/14 dﬂeﬁ f’/mm«/ Fnvesfant preparer shown below
Signature of Sfficer or trustee Date Title ﬁTy” No
PnnyType preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check U f PTIN
Paid JOSEPH OLSON 2// f // & | setremployed P01486440
Preparer Firm's name > PricewaterhouseCMs , LLP Fm'sEIN * 13-4008324
Use Only |Fmsadress ™ 805 SW BROADWAY #800
PORTLAND OR 97205 Phone no (971) 544-4000
BAA Form 990-PF (2012)

TEEA0503 03/14/13




Form 990-PF
Part |, Line 6a

Net Gain or Loss From Sale of Assets

2012

Name Employer Identficalion Numbes
MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316

Asset Information:

Description of Property . . - . . PUBLICLY TRADED STOCKS AND BONDS

Date Acquired- . How Acquired

Date Sold. . . . Name of Buyer: . . .

Sales Price: . . 185,835,692, Costorother basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . . 148,976,340.

Sales Expense.. . Valuation Method . . . .

Total Gain (Loss). . . 36,859,352, Accumulation Depreciation.

Description of Property".

Date Acquired . How Acquired

Date Sold Name of Buyer . . .

Sales Price- Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . .

Sales Expense . .

Total Gain {Loss).

Valuation Method". . . .

Accumulation Depreciation . . .

Descnption of Property . . . . . .
Date Acquired .

Date Sold

Sales Pnce

Sales Expense . .

Total Gain (Loss):

How Acquired*

Name of Buyer . . .

Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . .

Valuation Method . . . .

Accumulation Depreciation . - .

Descniption of Property . . . . . .
Date Acquired: .

Date Sold: . . .

Sales Price

Sales Expense:. .

Total Gain (Loss)

How Acquired

Name of Buyer . . .

Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . .

Valuation Method . . . .

Accumulation Depreciation .

Date Acquired .
Date Sold
Sales Price:

Sales Expense.. .

Total Gain (Loss):

How Acquired:

Name of Buyer . . .

Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . .

Valuation Method . . . .

Accumulation Depreciaton . . .

Descnption of Property . . . . . .
Date Acquired® .

Date Sold* . . .

Sales Price:

Sales Expense.. .

Total Gain (Loss)

How Acquired:

Name of Buyer . . .

Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . .

Valuation Method . . . .

Accumulation Depreciation . . .

Descnption of Property . . . . . .
Date Acquired .

Date Sold. . . .

Sales Pnce.

Sales Expense-.

Total Gain (Loss)

How Acquired:

Name of Buyer .

Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . .

Valuation Method . . . .

Accumulation Depreciation . . .

Description of Property . . . . . .
Date Acquired .

Date Sold" . . .

Sales Price

Sales Expense . .

Total Gain (Loss)

How Acquired

Name of Buyer . . .

Cost or other basis (do not reduce by depreciation) . . .

Valuation Method . . . .

Accumulation Depreciation . . .

TEEW4004 07/16/12




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST

93-0806316

Form 990-PF, Page 1, Part |, Line 23

Line 23 Stmt

Other expenses: Rev/Exp Book Net Inv Inc Ad| Net Inc Charity Disb
QFFICE SUPPLIES 25,705. 2,734. 22,121,
AUTOMOBILE AND PARKING 9,106. 1,164. 9,421.
INSURANCE 15,004. 1,650. 13,353.
TELEPHONE AND POSTAGE 26,187. 2,465. 19,948.
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 7,591. 757. 6,127.
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 26,448. 2,959. 23,969.
PURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 83,414. 0. 0.
OTHER EXPENSES 101,708. 11,300. 91,384.
Pasg-Through investment expenses 4,364,226. 0.
Total 295,163. 4,387,255, 186,323.
Form 990-PF, Page 1, Part |
Line 16a - Legal Fees
Name of Type of Service Amount Net Adjusted Disbursements
Provider Provided Pald Investment Net for Charitable
Per Books Income Income Purposes
MILLER NASH LEGAL WORK 26,691. 16,220. 14,818.
THEDE CULPEPPER | LEGAL WORK 1,268. 139. 1,129.
BARREN LIEBMAN | LEGAL WORK 3,354. 369. 2,985.
SUSSMAN SHANK | LEGAL WORK 724. 80. 645.
TONKIN TORP LEGAL WORK 1,600. 176. 1,424.
Total 33,637. 16,984. 21,001.
Form 990-PF, Page 1, Part|
Line 16b - Accounting Fees
Name of Type of Service Amount Net Adjusted Disbursements
Provider Provided Paid Investment Net for Charitable
Per Books Income income Purposes
PRICEWRTZREOUSE COCPERS | ACCOUNTING 67,774. 347. 67,427.
TALBOT, KROWOLA & WARWICK | ACCOUNTING 8,590. 8,590.
Total 76,364. 8,937. 67,427.
Form 990-PF, Page 1, Part |
Line 16¢ - Other Professional Fees
Name of Type of Service Amount Net Adjusted Disbursements
Provider Provided Paid Investment Net for Charitable
Per Books Income Income Purposes
IRVESTVENT AMD BAMCEVENT FEES | INVESTNIRT MAKACEMERT | 1,529,642. | 1,503, 795.
CUSTODIAL FEES | CUSTODIAL FEES 110,143. 110,143.
GRANT CONSULTING [ GRANT CONSULTING 200,442. 218,594.
OTETR PROFESSIONAL SERVICSS | OTHER PROFESSICRAL SERVICES 134,833. 14,131. 114, 331.
IBVESTMERT CONSULTIG | JHVBSTHENT CONSULTING 248,349. 247,911.




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST 93-0806316

Form 990-PF, Page 1, Part | Continued
Line 16c - Other Professional Fees

Name of Type of Service Amount Net Adjusted Disbursements
Provider Provided Paid Investment Net for Charitable
Per Books Income Income Purposes
] [ ] I 1
Total 2,223,409. 1,875,980. _ 332,925.

Form 990-PF, Page 2, Part I, Line 15
Other Assets Stmt

Beginning End of Year
Line 15 - Other Assets: Year Book Book Fair Market
Value Value Value
PROGRAM RELATED INVESTMENTS 15,344,147. 17,069,446. 17,069,446.
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 287,108. 612,778. 612,778.
Total 15,631,255. 17,682,224. 17,682,224,
Form 990-PF, Page 2, Part ||, Line 22
Other Liab Stmt
Beginning Ending
Line 22 - Other Liabilities: Year Book Year Book
Value Value
FEDERAL TAXES PAYABLE 666,899. 1,100,192.

Totai 666,8989. 1,100,192.




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT 1, PAGE 1
PORTLAND, OREGON 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

NET INVESTMENT INCOME: CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES

SHORT LONG-TERM

TERM  GAIN/LOSS

Marketable Securities 828,328 18,094,204
Current Capital Gains for Zero Interest Bonds 2,851,835
REIT 339,627
Gain/(loss) from partnership interest 1,104,345 22,277,373
Other 6,553,150

TOTAL
18,922,532
2,851,835

339,627

23,381,718

6,553,150

1,932,673 50,116,189

52,048,862




Meyer Memorial Trust

Portland, OR

Baillie Gifford
Boston Common
Community Capital
Comerstone

Levin

Perry Partners
PIMCO

Platte River

SIRE

T Rowe [PO

TR Small Cap

Statement 1, Page 2
EIN: 93-0806316

Y/E 3/31/13
Meyer Memorial Trust
FIFO Sales
For the year ending 3/31/13
Sales Net Long-term Short Term
Proceeds Cost Basis Net Gain/ Loss Gain/loss Gain/loss
22,735579 22,706,683 28,895 28.895
2,396,110 2,609,519 (213,410) (192 343) (21,067)
3.811,197 3,769,183 42014 67,633 (25.619)
11,524,498 10,885,470 639,028 1,049,920 (410,892)
33207941 31,133,678 2074264 1,176,084 898,179
10,883.417 2,513,675 8,369,742 8,369,742
2,000,000 1,765,079 234921 234921
33,448,795 32,395,606 1,053,189 655,982 397,207
12,951,200 8,934,051 4,017,149 4,017,149
795,685 115286 680.399 680,399 -
5,859,935 3,863,595 1,996,340 2,005,821 (9.481)
139,614,357 120,691,826 18,922,5-31 18,094 204 828,328




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT 2
Portland, Oregon 93.0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Part I, Line 11 - Other Income, Column (a), Revenue and Expenses per books

Rental Income

Rental Income from Pass-Through -96,602
Program Related Investment Income 254,402
Other Income from Limited Partnership Investments 368,562

Total Other Income 326,562




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT 3
PORTLAND, OREGON 93-0806316

Y/E 3/31/13
DEPRECIATION DETAIL

For purposes of financial statement presentation, the cost of office furniture, fixtures
and equipment and computer-related expense has been charged to expense as incurred.
See "Other expenses" (Line 23) for inclusion of expense. If the Trust did not charge
these acquisition expenses, the summary of fixed assets and accumulated depreciation
would be as follows, using the straight-line method of depreciation, five-year or
three-year lives and various acquisition dates:

Additions
Beginning & Misc. Ending
Assets Balance adjs Disposals Balance
Furniture and fixtures 163,483 163,483
Auto and equipment 228,657 48,449 (13,366) 263,740
Leasehold improvements 19,966 5,890 25,856
Art 125351 27,999 153 350
$537 457 $82,338 ($13,366) $606,429
Accumulated
depreciation
Furniture and fixtures 122,893 $18.385 141278
Auto and equipment 108,644 33,361 (11,278) 130,727
Leasehold improvements 4,526 5,809 10,335

Art 0
— $736063 — 357555 — (BI1278) 3282340

For purposes of Columns (b) and (c) in Part I, depreciation has been included only for
investment-related properties.

Part I, Lines 19(b) and (c):

Total depreciation $57.555
Percentage relating to net investment income 10%

Depreciation allocable to net investment income $5,756




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST
PORTLAND, OREGON

STATEMENT 4
93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Part I, line 18 Taxes

Excise Tax Schedule
Current Excise Tax Expense
Current Unrelated Business Tax

Part 1,Line 18 a

1,103,304
470,212




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT S, PAGE 1
PORTLAND, OREGON 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13
INVESTMENT - SECURITIES DETAIL
Part I1, Line 10 - Investment - Securities:
A summary of secunties investments 1s shown below. Detail schedules follow
this summary schedule.
Book value
{at market)
Investment manager:
Hoisington Investment Management Co. - Govt Bonds $ 26,367,898
Community Capital Management 11,411,356
Subtotal Government Bonds 37,779,254
Baillie Gifford Overseas - International Equities 61,358,193
Boston Common Asset Management 11,701,493
City of Londen EM Plus CEF Fund 34 267,582
Cornerstone Investment Partners, LLC 28,994 312
Levin Capital Strategies. LP 27,780,690
Platte River Capital LLC 29,300,665
Ell Realty 6,398,534
F&C Investments 8,258,001
Sanderson Asset Management 27321953
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. 1,899,273
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. 26,808,911
Rounding
Subtotal Corporate Stocks 264,089,607
State Street 9955,688
PIMCO - Corporate Bonds $ 7.127,619
Subtotal Corporate Bonds 17,083 307

318,952,168




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT S, PAGE 2
PORTLAND 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Part I, Line 13 - Other Investments
Venture Capital Partnerships

Column Group 7,830,538

NEA 10 2417937

NEA 11 2,943,632

NEA 12 10,590,790

NEA 13 4.867.123

NEA 14 2,553,283

NEA 8A 446 247

NEA9 1077267

NEATV 4799

NEA VI 29417

NEA VII $26,122

NEA VIII 604 947

Nth Power 2.326.899

Onset [1 79,672

Onset [1I 797,135

Onset IV 1,949,197

Onset V 3955934

Onset VI 2,552.264

OvVPVI 737.327

Voyager 11,222,667

Rounding

Total Venture Capital $57,013,197
Buyout & Private Equity Partnerships

Acorn 82.932.906

Endeavour IV 2,641,470

Endeavour V 3222334

Endeavour Vi 2,730,628

Kohlberg I1I 92331

Kohlberg IV 2,179.839

Kohlberg V 7,128,979

Kohlberg VI 3,147 863

Kohlberg Vi 480,959

Rounding

Total Buyout & Private Equity $104,557,309
Mezzanine Partnerships

OCM Mezzanine 38,745

OCM Mezzanmne I1 4,394 427

OCM PPIP 1,296,615

$5,729,787

Real Estate Partnerships

Beacon Capital V 5,113,796

Beacon Capital VI 3481406

Oaktree RE II 8,142

Oaktree RE II1 683.063

OCM Asia Special Situations 3.032,691

OCMRE IV 10,863,849

TA Realty Associates VI 2.196.167

TA Realty Associates VII 3,220,620

TA Realty Associates VIII 6921356

TA Realty IX 9883713

TA Realty X 601,421

Rounding
Total Real Estate

$46,006,224




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT 5,PAGE 3
PORTLAND 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13
Special Credits Partnerships
OCM I 69368
OCM 1V 15,994
OCM V1 1.810076
OCMP II 107.792
OCMP IV 5,309,403
OCMP V 2,817,102
OCM VIIb 1,175,163
OCM VI 985.762
OCM Vil 5,270,985
OCM VIIIb 2,194,671
OCM IX 248,400
OCM Asia Principal Opps. 2278.,060
Whippoorwill Distressed 16 984,351
-1
Total Special Credits $39,267,126
Hedge Funds
Adamas Opps $11,965,552
Adamas Partners 8,670,283
Perry Partners 35,757,199
Perry Partners S-9 306,814
Perry Partners S-10 87,857
Perry Partners S-12 0
Perry Partners S-13 29,505
Perry Partners S-17 419
Perry Partners S-18 4
Perry Partners S-20 362
Perry Partners S-21 122,466
Perry Partners S-22 980
Perry Partners S-23 77
Perry Partners S-24 18.904
Perry Partners S-25 54,578
Perry Partners S-26 25,680
Sire 1,545,248
Wellington Archepeligo 8,815,056
Rounding 1
Total Hedge Funds $67,400987
Rounding
Energy and Resource Funds
T Rowe Price New Era Fund 26,852,443
SAM Smart Energy Fund $ 5,363,135
Wellington Asset Management 12,380,622
Subtotal Energy and Resource Funds 44,596,200

TOTAL ALL OTHER ASSETS

$364,570,830




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST

STATEMENT S, PAGE 4

PORTLAND, OR MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST EIN 93-0806316
. Y/E 3/31/13
Asset Analysis Summary
As of March 31, 2013
Boston Baillie T Rowe Small T Rowe
Market Value Comerstone Platte River Levin Capital  Common Gafford Cap PO
3D SYS CORP DEL 409,448 409,448
3Mco 924,897 924,897
AARONS INC 461,748 461,748
ABBLTDADR 218,815 218,815
ABB LTDZUERICH (SW) 1,483,563 1,483,563
ABBOTT LABORATORIES 182,604 182,604
ACADIA PHARMACEUTICALS INC 77,733 77,733
ACADIA RLTY TR 177,728 177,728
ACCELRYS INC 68,320 68,320
ACE LTD 966,214 966.214
ADIDAS AG 216,185 216,185
ADTRAN INC 99,429 99,429
ADVANCED ENERGY INDS INC 232,410 232,410
AEGION CORP 180,570 180,570
AFFYMETRIX INC 98,813 98,813
AGGREKO PLC 652,17 652,117
AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC 104,086 104,086
AlA GROUP LTD 968,844 968,844
ARLIQUDESA ADR 284,377 284,377
AIXTRON SE 711,635 711,635
ALFA LAVAL AB 1,731,390 1,731,390
ALTERA CORP 212,760 212,760
AMAZON COM INC 170,554 170,554
AMCOL INTL. CORP 132,836 132,836
AMERICAN VANGUARD CORP 345,102 345,102
AMP LIMITED 173,732 173,732
ANADARKO PETROLEUM CORP 416,262 416,262
ANALOGIC CORP 134,334 134,334
APACHE CORP 126,542 126,542
APPLE INC 2,961,395 1,066,811 956,146 938,439
APPLIED MATLS INC 134,800 134,800
ARES CAP CORP 276,930 276,930
ARM HOLDINGS PLC 923,005 923,005
ASCENT CAPITAL GROUP INC A 208,432 208,432
ASML HOLDING NV 889,372 889,372
ASML HOLDING NV NY REG SHS 106,608 106,608
ASSURED GUARANTY LTD 90,684 90,684
ATLAS COPCO AB 8 SHS 3,847,873 164,043 3,683,830
AUDIENCE INC 76,860 76,860
AURICO GOLD INC 52,270 52,270
AUSTRALIA AND NZ BANKING GROUP 1,299,810 1,299,810
AXAADR 222,732 222,732
AXEL SPRINGER AG 1,185,065 1,185,065
AXIS CAPITAL HOLDINGS LTD 198,111 198,111
B GGROUPPLC 201,691 201,691
BAIDU COM INC A D R 3,551,850 3,551,850
BAKER HUGHES INC 162,435 162,435
BANCO SANTANDER SA 1,471,525 1,471,525
BANK KY FINL CORP 98,748 98,748
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 206,086 206,086
BARCLAYS PLC 247,198 247,198
BARRICK GOLD CORP 84,378 84,378
BBT CORP 144,394 144,394
BEACON ROOFING SUPPLY INC 324,744 324,744
BELDEN INC 258,250 258,250
BILLITONP L C 959,585 959,585
BIO RAD LABS INC CL A 883,134 883,134
BK BANK RAKYAT 117,957 117,957
BLACK HILLS CORP 140,928 140,928
BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORP 156,200 156,200
8P PLC SPONS AD R 317,625 317,625




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST
PORTLAND, OR

MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST
Asset Analysis Summary

As of March 31, 2013

STATEMENT 5, PAGE 5
EIN 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Boston Ballle T Rowe Small T Rowe

Market Value Comersione Platte River LevinCapital  Common Gifford Cap PO
BRISTOL MYERS SQUIBB CO 411,900 411,900
BROADCOM CORP CL A 140,797 140,797
BROOKS AUTOMATION INC 108,926 108,926
C J ENERGY SERVICES INC 132,820 132,820
CABLEVISION SYSTEMS NY GROUP CL. A 149,600 149,600
CABOT MICROELECTRONICS CORPORATION 211,975 211,975
CALLIDUS SOFTWARE INC 319,900 319,900
CAMECO CORP 97,458 97,458
CAMPBELL SOUP CO 449,971 449,971
CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CORP 1,005,585 1,005,585
CAPITALAND LIMITED 105,280 105,280
CARBO CERAMICS (NC 327,852 182,140 145,712
CARPENTER TECHNOLOGY CORP 197,160 197,160
CASINO GUICHARD PERRACHON 187,908 187.908
CAVCO INDUSTRIAL INC 180,766 180,766
CELLTRION INC 702,454 702,454
CEMIG SA ADR 95,404 95,404
CHECK POINT SOFTWARE TECH LTD 188,430 188,430
CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP 146,544 146,544
CHEVRON CORPORATION 1,105,026 1,105,026
CIENA CORP 166,184 166,184
CIGNA CORP 954,136 954,136
CISCO SYS INC 384,468 384,468
CIT GROUP INC 1,805,290 600,024 1,205,268
CITIGROUP INC 2,902,144 1,506,372 1,395,772
CITRIX SYS INC 124,098 124,098
CLEARWATER PAPER CORP 201,697 201,697
CLECO CORPORATION 277,477 277,477
CLOUD PEAK ENERGY INC 135,216 135,216
COBIZ FINANCIAL INC 168,872 168,872
COCA COLA COMPANY 456,972 456,972
COLUMBIA BKG SYS INC 197,820 197,820
CONAGRA FOODS INC 775,430 775,430
CONTANGO OIL & GAS CO 192,432 192,432
CORNING INC 1,383,854 159,960 1,223,894
CREE RESEARCH INC 164,130 164,130
CSS INDUSTRIES INC 116,865 116,865
CULP INC 87,505 87,508
CUMMINS INC 114,304 114,304
CYBEROPTICS CORP 57,102 57,102
DANAHER CORP 581,873 581,973
DANONE 108,036 108,036
DELTA AIR LINES INC 129,108 129,108
DELTIC TIMBER CORP 192,416 192,416
DENBURY RESCURCES INC 186,500 186,500
DEUTSCHE TELEKOM AGADR 158,700 158,700
DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION 282,100 282,100
DREAMWORKS ANIMATION SKG INC CL A 197,184 197,184
DREW INDUSTRIES INC 243,277 243,277
DU PONT E | DE NEMOURS & CO 1,142,036 1,142,036
DYNEGY INC 179,925 179,925
E BAY INC 558,466 558,466
E M C CORPORATION 987,445 199,243 788,203
EAST WEST BANCORP INC 182,257 182,257
EAST WEST BANCORP INC 8 00% CV PFD 148,897 148,897
EATON CORP PLC 2,373,928 925,304 1,448.624
ECHO GLOBAL LOGISTICS INC 233,189 233,189
EDP RENOVAVE(S SA 89,802 89,802
EL PASO ELEC CO 178,345 178,345
ELECTRO RENT CORP 181,692 181,692
ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDS INC 107,185

107,185
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STATEMENT 5, PAGE 6
EIN: 93-0806316
Y/E3/3113

Boston Baillble T Rowe Small T Rowe

Market Value Cornerstone Platte River Levin Capital Common Gifford Cap IPO
EMERSON ELEC CO 720,723 553,113 167,610
ENDO HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC 799,206 799,206
ESPRIT HOLDINGS LTD A DR 36,150 36,150
ESSILOR INTERNATIONAL 1,604,097 1,604,097
EXELIS INC 322,213 322,213
EXELON CORPORATION 334,456 334,456
F T 1 CONSULTING INC 79,086 79,086
FABRINET 113,958 113,958
FANUC CORPORATION 154,116 154,116
FAST RETAILINGCOLTD 1,271,378 1,271,378
FIAT SPA 2,707,479 2,707,479
FIFTH PACIFIC CO INC 207,680 207,680
FINISAR CORPORATION 52,760 52,760
FIRST POTOMAC REALTY TRUST 176,477 176,477
FOCUS MED!A HOLDING A DR 107,240 107,240
FORMFACTOR INC 94,000 34,000
FOSTER WHEELER AG 114,250 114,250
FRANKLIN ELEC INC 181,278 181,278
FREDS INCCL A 75,240 75,240
FUSION 10 INC 633,715 633,715
G&KSVCSINCCLA 131,979 131,979
GEMALTO NV 86,946 86,946
GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP 757,983 757,983
GENERAL ELECTRIC CO 719,263 719,263
GENESEE & WYO INCCL A 567,971 567,971
GILEAD SCIENCES INC 734,100 734,100
GLACIER BANCORP INC NEW 204,984 204,984
GLAXO SMITHKLINEP L C A DR 412,104 200,306 211,799
GLOBAL GEOPHYSICAL SERVICES 45,325 45,325
GOLDEN AGRI RESOURCES LTD 126,697 126,697
GOOGLE INCCL A 1,135,689 1,135,689
GREE INC 458,816 458,916
GRUPO FINANCIERO BANORTE O 96,767 96,767
HALLIBURTON CO 738,412 738,412
HANG SENG BANK 228,562 228,562
HASBRO INC 878,800 878,800
HATTERAS FINANCIAL CORP 87,776 87,776
HAVERTY FURNITURE COS INC 148,032 148,032
HAWKINS INC 151,810 151,810
HENKEL AG & COMPANY KGAA 382,997 382,997
HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH 204,575 204,575
HERMES INTL 1,689,604 1,689,604
HESS CORP 1,152,921 1,152,921
HEWLETT PACKARD CO 114,194 114,194
HIBBETT SPORTS INC 422,025 422,025
HITACHILTD ACR 10 COM 191,070 191,070
HOME BANCSHARES INC 369,166 369,166
HONDA MOTOR COLTD A DR 229,751 229,751
HOSPIRA INC 222,587 222,587
HSBC HOLDINGS PLC SPONS A D R 197,198 197,198
HUB GROUP INC CL A 384,600 384,600
HYUNDAI MOTOR CO LTD 109,725 109,725
ICICIBANKLIMITEDAD R 107,250 107,250
IMMUNOGEN INC 114,901 114,901
INDITEX 5,579,109 5,579,109
INFORMATICA CORP 152,013 152,013
INNERWORKINGS INC 302,800 302,800
INNOSPEC INC 190,404 190,404
INTEL CORP 837,372 837,372
INTELIQUENT, INC 32,700 32,700
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP 869,198 869,198
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PORTLAND, OR MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST EIN: 3/35-0;8/3215
Asset Analysis Summary
As of March 31, 2013
Boston Baillie  TRowe Small T Rowe
Market Value Comerstone Platte River Levin Capitat Common Gifford Cap IPO
INTEVAC INC 64,192 64,192
IP GROUP PLC 549,759 549,759
ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 VALUEETF 377,145 377,145
ITRON INC 159,152 159,152
J P MORGAN CHASE CO 1,519,669 711,300 341,237 466,532
JAPAN SMALLER CAPITALIZATION FD INC 172,400 172,400
JDS UNIPHASE CORP 144,208 144,208
JERONIMO MARTINS 2,078,016 2,078,016
JMP GROUP INC 55,280 55,280
JOHNSON JOHNSON 1,741,481 815,300 926.181
JOHNSON MATTHEY PLC SPON A D R 153,949 153,949
JULIUS BAER GROUP LTD 212,936 212,936
JUNIPER NETWORKS INC 185,585 185,585
K A O CORPORATION 190.002 190,002
K M G CHEMICALS INC 99,144 99,144
K S AG 136,053 136,053
KAMAN CORP 184,444 184,444
KASIKORNBANK PLC NVDR 163,360 163,360
KCAP FINANCIAL INC 71,082 71,082
KELLOGG CO 193,290 193,290
KEYENCE CORP 129,417 129,417
KILROY RLTY CORP 251,520 251,520
KINNEVIK INVESTMENT A8 SER B 1,110,910 76,376 1,034,534
KINROSS GOLD CORP 140,678 140,678
KIRBY CORP 384,000 384,000
KITE RLTY GROUP TR 155,020 155,020
KONINKLIJKE PHILIPS NVR NY A D R 133,241 13324
KRATQS DEFENSE & SECURITY 54,827 54,827
KUBOTALTD ADR 364,964 364,964
KUEHNE & NAGEL INTL 105,473 105,473
L OREAL 6.665% 1,397,819 1,397,813
LANDAUER INC 112,760 112,760
LANDSTAR SYS INC 456,720 456,720
LASALLE HOTEL PROPERTIES 220,806 220,806
LEGG MASON INC 160,750 160,750
LEXICON PHARMACEUTICALS INC 83,058 83,058
LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION 427,400 427,400
LIBERTY MEDIA CORP DELAWARE 315,690 315,690
LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORP 481,494 481,494
LITTELFUSE INC 189,980 189,980
LIVE NATION ENTERTAINMENT INC 101,929 101,929
LOWES CO INC 395,885 395,885
MAKO SURGICAL CORP 139,375 139,375
MARKEL CORP 5,035 5,035
MARKET VECTORS INDIA S C 87,800 87,800
MATTEL INC 1,212,429 1,212,429
MCDERMOTT INTL INC 109,900 109,500
MCGRATH RENTCORP 273,680 273,680
MEADOWBROOK INS GROUP INC 101,520 101.520
MEDTRONIC INC 1.867,740 232,452 1,635,288
MERCK AND CO iNC 2,577,523 850,850 346,086 1,380,587
MERITAGE HOMES CORPORATION 131,208 131,208
METUFE INC 627,102 627,102
MICROCHIP TECHNOLOGY INC 147,080 147,080
MICROSOFT CORP 1,512,632 1,101,293 411,340
MIDDLEBY CORP 448,843 448,843
MINE SAFETY APPLIANCES CO 138,936 138,936
MITSUBISHI UFJ FINL GRP A DR 120,000 120,000
MODINE MFG CO 101,920 101,920
MOLSON COORS BREWING COCL B 1,172,803 1,172,803
MOMENTA PHARMACEUTICALS INC 180,090

180,090
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STATEMENT 5, PAGE 8
EIN: 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Boston Baillie T Rowe Small T Rowe

Market Value Cornerstone Platte River Levin Capital  Common Gifford Cap 1PO
MONDELEZ INTERNATIONAL W | 143,891 143,891
MYERS INDS INC 138,204 138,204
NASH FINCH CO 74,404 74,404
NASPERS LTD N SHARES 129,250 129,250
NATIONAL AMERICAN UNIVERSITY 56,550 56,550
NATIONAL HEALTHCARE CORP 112,014 112,014
NATIONAL INTERSTATE CORP 218,854 218,854
NATL HLTHCARE CP 0 80% CV PFD 71,945 71,945
NAVIGANT CONSULTING INC 68,328 68,328
NEW ORIENTAL EDUCATION SPAD R 849,600 849,600
NISSAN MTR LTD SPONSORED ADR 153,600 153,600
NOKIA CORP SPSD A DR 32,800 32,800
NORDSON CORP 306,668 306,668
NORTH AMER PALLADIUM LTD 40,613 40,613
NORTHERN OIL & GAS ‘NC 192,692 192,692
NORTHWESTERN CORP 167,412 167,412
NOVARTIS AG ADR 328,915 328,915
NOVOZYMES A S B SHARES 2,598,536 2,598,536
NUANCE COMMUNICATIONS INC 151,350 151,350
OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION 1,017,870 254,703 763,167
ON ASSIGNMENT INC 296,127 296,127
ORACLE CORPORATION 1,188,128 1,026,478 161,650
ORGIN ENERGY LIMITED 147,104 147,104
ORIENT-EXPRESS HOTEL LTD 119,306 119,306
ORIX CORP 206,481 206,481
P G E CORP 1,070,768 261,391 809,377
PANASONIC COR? ADR 146,600 146,600
PARKER HANNIFIN CORP 796,746 796,746
PEABODY ENERGY CORP 110,615 110,615
PEARSONPLC ADR 136,886 136,886
PENFORD CORP 65,820 65,820
PEPSICO INC 617,058 617,058
PETROLEO BRASILEIRO SPON A DR 181,500 181,500
PFIZER INC 1,834,572 405,483 1,429,089
PHILLIPS 66 215,158 215,158
PINAULT PRINTEMPS REDOUTE 5,781,665 5,781,665
POOL CORPORATION 240,000 240,000
PORSCHE AUTOMOBIL HOLDING SE POF 863,988 863,988
POTLATCH CORP 224,714 224,714
POWER ONE INC 67,896 67,896
PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES INC 115,395 115,395
PRICE SMART INC 249,056 249,056
PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 449,635 449,635
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO 1,064,044 385,300 678,744
PROGRESS SOFTWARE CORP 150,678 150,678
PROTHENA CORP PLC 1,472 1,472
QLIK TECHNOLOGIES INC 238,669 238,669
QUALCOMM INC 2,637,570 1,231,696 473,935 931,939
QUANEX BLDG PRODS CORP 136,850 136,850
QUIDEL CORP 159,125 159,125
RAKUTEN INC 2,255,597 209,681 2,045916
RAVEN INDS INC 611,702 611,702
RBC BEARINGS INC 111,232 111,232
REALNETWORKS INC 45,489 45,489
REDWOQOOD TRUST INC 245,708 245,708
RENAISSANCE RE HOLDINGS LTD 179,381 179,381
RIVERBED TECHNOLOGY INC 89,520 89,520
ROCHE HLOG LTD ADR 1,136,781 693,824 442,957
ROCKWELL AUTOMATION INC 492,799 492,799
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL A D R 133,640 133,640
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL PLCADR 1,754,107 1,122,381 631 726
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STATEMENT 5, PAGE 9
EIN: 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Boston Ballie T Rowe Small T Rowe

Market Value Cornerstone Platte River Levin Capital ~ Common Gifford Cap 1IPO
ROYAL GOLD INC 248,605 248,605
SABA SOFTWARE INC 69,960 69,960
SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS INC 55,300 55,300
SAMPO OYJ 210,143 210,143
SANDVIK AB 1,306,514 1,306,514
SANOFIADR 796,899 796,899
SAP AGADR 233,647 233,647
SAUL CTRS INC 231,822 231,822
SCHLUMBERGER LTD 205,948 205,948
SCHNITZER STEEL INDS INC A 109,347 109,347
SCHWAB CHARLES CORP 268,180 268,180
SENSATA TECHNOLOGIES HOLDING 446,506 446,506
SHIMANQ INC 143,565 143,565
SHISEIDO COMPANY LIMITED ADR 209,250 209,250
SHORETEL INC 74,415 74,415
SIGNATURE BK 173,272 173,272
SIMS METAL MANAGEMENT LTD ADR 109,861 109,861
SINGAPORE TELECOMM 175,350 175,350
SIRIUS XM RADIO INC 246,400 246,400
SKYWEST INC 139,635 139,635
SMITH & NEPHEW PLC ADR 180,753 180,753
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO 134,800 134,800
SOUTHWEST GAS CORP 199,332 199,332
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY CO 229,894 229,894
SPIRAX SAR 140,028 140,028
SPLUNK INC 160,120 160,120
SSEPLC SPNADR 180,158 180,158
ST JUDE MED INC 121,320 121,320
STANDARD BK GR LTD 97,686 97,686
STANDARD CHARTERED P L C 1,139,459 221,187 918,272
STAPLES INC 80,520 80,520
STATE STR CORP 703,171 703,171
STATOIL ASAADR 236,106 236,106
STEIN MART INC 70,392 70,392
STIFEL FINL CORP 93,609 93,609
STMICROELECTRONICS N V 154,200 154,200
STRATTEC SEC CORP 65,389 65,389
STRAUMANN HOLDING AG REG 864,417 864,417
STRYKER CORP 1,390,264 1,102,556 287,708
SUBSEA 7 SA SPON A DR 192,100 192,100
SUMITOMO MITSUI FINL GROUP AD R 122,400 122,400
SUN HYDRAULICS CORP 146,295 146,295
SVB FINL GROUP 290,854 290,854
SWIFT ENERGY CO 87,379 87,379
SYSMEX CORPORATION FIRST SECTION 147,798 147,798
T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND 2,666,514 2,666,514
TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR A D R 126,656 126,656
TARGET CORPORATION 990,198 990,198
TEEKAY TANKERS LTD 56,430 56,430
TELEV!SION BROADCASTS LTD HKD 84,268 84,268
TEMPUR PEDIC INTL INC 109,186 109,186
TENCENT HLDGS LTD 4,133,125 4,133,125
TERRENO REALTY CORP 143,840 143,840
TERUMO CORP 155,073 155,073
TETRA TECHNOLOGIES INC DEL 120,042 120,042
TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDSLTD ADR 119,040 119,040
TEXAS INDS INC 138,842 138,842
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC 177,400 177,400
TIFFANY & CO 663,481 663,481
TIM PARTICIPACOES SA ADR 135,328 135,328
TINGYI CAYMAN ISLANDS HLDG CO 128,058 128,058
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Boston Bailie T Rowe Small T Rowe
Market Value Cornerstone Platte River Levin Capital Common Gafford Cap 1PO
TOYOTA MTR CORP ADR 272,509 272,509
TRAVELERS COS INC 244,151 244,151
TRIPLE S MGMT CORP CL B 80,132 80,132
TURKIYE GARANT! BANKAS| 1,539,621 1,539,621
TW TELECOM INC 193,207 193,207
U S AIRWAYS GROUP INC 169,700 169,700
UMICORE 141,403 141,403
UNICREDIT SPA 716,897 51,142 665,755
UNILEVERNV ADR 278,595 278,595
UNILEVER PLC SPSD ADR 242,458 242,458
UNIVERSAL FST PRODS INC 203,031 203,031
UNIVERSAL TRUCKLOAD SVCS INC 116,650 116,650
UNS ENERGY CORP 176,184 176,184
UNUM GROUP 663,875 663,875
US ECOLOGY INC 135,405 135,405
VANGUARD FTSE EMERGING MARKETS ETF 321,713 321,713
VEECO INSTRS INC DEL 142,117 142,117
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC 884,307 884,307
VODAFONE GROUPPLCADR 277,752 277,752
VOLCANO CORP 89,040 89,040
VOLKSWAGEN AG ORD NPV 1,206,026 1,206,026
VONAGE HLOGS CORP 222,377 222,377
VOSSLOH AG 11,518 11,518
VULCAN MATERIALS CO 230,582 230,582
WAL MART STORES INC 1,242,178 1,242,178
WALGREEN CO 316,595 316,595
WALTER ENERGY INC 64,410 64,410
WEATHERFORD INTERNATIONAL LTD 309,570 309,570
WEBSENSE INC 96,000 96,000
WELLS FARGO CO 377,298 377,298
WEST PHARMACEUTICAL SVCS INC 240,278 240,278
WESTERN DIGITAL CORP 1,258,507 1,258,507
WHIRLPOOL CORP 172,952 172,952
WILLBROS GROUP INC 279,870 279,870
WINNEBAGO INDS INC 160.992 160,992
WINTRUST FINL CORP 166.680 166,680
WISDOMTREE JAPAN HEDGED 259,140 259,140
WOLSELEY PLC 94,428 94,428
WOODWARD INC 210,728 210,728
WORLEYPARSONS LTD 129,089 129,089
XL GROUP PLC 275,427 275,427
YAHOO INC 352,935 352,935
ZALE CORP NEW 58,950 58,950
ZYGO CORP 91,822 91,822
s suu.saol 28,994,312 29.300,665] 27,780,690 1 l,701,4ﬂ| 61,358,193 26,808,911 1,899,274
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MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST
APRIL 1,2012 - MARCH 31, 2013
GRANTS UNDER EXPENDITURE RESPONSIBILITY

Org Name Purpose of Grant Amt. Date Date Paid |E.R. Reason Report Results/Date
Granted |Granted Due Dates |Verified

Independent Order of Odd Fellows To replace the IOOF Hall roof $12,500 10/16/12 11/9/12 Organization 1s 8 501(c)(8) 11/1/13

James F and Marion L Miller For tinancial consufting services for the $3,000 10/24/12 11/27/12 Organization is a private 9/15/13 5/2/13

Foundation large budget arts arganizations funder foundatien

coliaborative




MEYER MEMORIAL TRUST STATEMENT 7, PAGE 1
PORTLAND, OREGON 93-0806316
Y/E 3/31/13

Part VIII, Line 1 Officers, Directors, Trustees,
Foundation Managers and Their Compensation:

Contribution
to employee
benefit
Name and address Title/time plans Compensation
Doug Stamm Chief Executive 44 611 355,320
Portland, OR 97209 Officer
37.5 hours per week
Wayne G. Pierson Chief Financial & 44,700 252,000
Portland, OR 97209 Investment Officer
37.5 hours per week

Debbie F. Craig Trustee/ 60,000
Portland, OR 97209 10 hours per week

John Emrick Trustee/ 61,000
Portland, OR 97209 10 hours per week

Orcilia Forbes Trustee/ 60,000
Portland, OR 97209 10 hours per week

George Puentes Trustee/ 70,000
Portland, OR 97209 10 hours per week

G. Gerald Pratt Trustee/ 64,000
Portland, OR 97209 10 hours per week

89,311 922,320
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Non-Vested Contingent Deferred Benefits

Douglas A. Stamm Chief Executive Officer $ 69,091

Wayne G. Pierson CFO & Treasurer $ 5,700
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Part VIII, Line 2 - Compensation of highest-paid employees.

Contribution
to employee
benefit
Name and address Title/time plans Compensation
Candy Solovjovs Director of Program 22233 111,167
Portland, OR 97209 37.5 hours per week
Marie Deatherage Director, 21,780 108,900
Portland, OR 97209 Communications & Learning
33.75 hours per week
Terry DeBruyne Comptroller 20,880 104 400
Portland, OR 97209 37.5 hours per week
Kim Thomas Program Officer 18,987 94,933
Portland, OR 97209 37.5 hours per week
Sally Yee Program Officer 18,967 94,8333
Portland, OR 97209 37.5 hours per week
$102 847 $514,233
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Granted this Unpaid at the Paid During  Unpaid at End

Page Year Beginning of Year Year of Year
Per Attached Grant Schedule 25931,107 12,551,480 26,333,621 11,855,649
Employee Matching Grants 215,157 215,157

Adjustments & Cancellations -679,152 383,020 -3,659 843
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ORGANZATION RAME GRANT PURPOSE GRANTED THIS YEAR UNPAID AT PAID OURING YEAR UNPAID AT YEAR
BEGINNING OF YEAR END
1000 Friends of Oregon To expand and profesuonahize development operations and to Portland, OR s 91,000 00 H $0,00000 $§ 41,000 00
Increase contributed Income
211 info To complete statewide expanson of 2-1 1 service tn rural Portland, OR $ 162,035 00 $ 162,03500 $ -
Oregon
Abilitree To launch an indvidual (ob placement initiative that includes  Bend, OR s 24,490 00 S 2449000 S -
expenses for # job cosch, advertisng, prmt matenats, and
other program expenses
Adelante Mujeres To help ™ the 's internal Forest Grove, OR § 175,505 00 S 68,73600 § 106,769 00
Systems 10 ensure strong program outcomes for Latino
tamilies
African American Allisnce for Home Ownership To support an | pe ch g saff Porttand, OR s 30,720 00 B 30,72000 $ -
poution
Agricultural Research Foundation For development of vegetation management strateqies to Corvallls, OR Q B 19,40700 $ 1940700 $ -
rehabilitate npanan stes in the Willamette Valley
Albina Opportunitres Corposation To obtan an evaluation of busness practxces to help buid the Portand, OR 0 $ 21,00000 $ 21,00000 S -
organization's capacity for prowding small business loans
All Hands Rased To suppert the All Hands Rased Partnership in implementing  Portland, OR S 105,000 00 $ 105,00000 $ -
the cradle to career system over the nest year
Altermnative Youth Actaities For a summer school credit recovery program and for a Coos Bay, OR s 4,900 00 $ 490000 §
teacher's travel stipend
American Leadership Forum of Oregon Marylhurst, OR S 40,000 00 $ 4000000 $ -
To support a fellowship program that sddresses issues within
Oregon s juverde justice system, Induding costs invohing class
se1s10n3 Urainer fees, program supplies, Community Bulding
Week program, snd program management staff salary
Arc of Jackion County For genaral operating support Medford OR $ 25,000 G0 S 2500000 S -
Artists Repertory Theatra For geners) operatng support for the 2012-13 and 2013-14 Portland, OR H 125,000 00 S - H 125,000 00
seasons
Arts Action Afliance Foundation To support a two year demonstration project that uses art a3 Oregon City, OR S 39,690 00 S 1984500 S 19 345 00
an intervention tool for uvenile offenders, including expenses
for the project coordinator, theater skills trainar, aruse
director, novel trainer lighting and sound techniaans, space
rental, marketing, and supplies
Arls Counnil of Pendleton for the Pendieton Center for the Arts Pendleton, OR 2,500 00 2,500 00 -
Arts Councll of Pendieton For genersl aps support Pendl OR 70 00C 00 35,000 00 35,000 00
Baker County Museum Commission To complete exterror window panel murals and sgnag Bakar City, OR 22,000 00 22,000 00 -
Bay Asea Senor Actinity Center To replace the wa'k-in cooler/iree; Coos Bay, OR 30,680 00 30,680 00
Benton Habitat for Humanity To bwid infrastructure for four Habitst homes in downtown  Corvalls, OR 80 000 00 80,000 00 -
Corvallis
Benton Sail and Water Conservation Distrrct For new partnershsps for habitat protection and Corvallis, OR [ S 11145300 $ 52,16800 $ 59,285 00
P In the River floodptan b
Albany and Carvalln
Benton Sodl and Water Conservation District To determma and to develop s plan for filing gaps in existing  Corvafls, OR S 28,600 00 $ 28,600 00 $
geomorphological research of the Willamette River
Berton 5ol and Water Conservation District For npanan restoration at Half Moon Bend State Natural Ares Corvaflis OR $ 8202400 s 5000000 $ 32024 00
Bethlehem Inn To build fund deveiopment capacity m support of the shelter  Bend, OR [ s 55,00000 §$ 55,00000 $ -
and services for people experiencing homelesiness
Batter People For a job readiness program that includes expenses for a Portland, OR s 15,000 00 S 15,00000 $ -
development/retention and traning staff executrve director,
program materials, equipment suppbes, and adminstrative
coss
Beyond Tomes For core support Eugene OR s 1,000 00 B 100000 $ -
Blenestar To build the organization s capacity m the sreas of astet Hillsbora, OR [} $ 67,00000 § 3350000 $ 33,500 00
menagement, fiscal mansgement, and fund development
8ig Brothers Big Nisters Northwest For general gperauing support Portland, OR $ 150,000 00 S 90,00000 $ 60 000 00
Black Parent Initiatrve For continuad support of the orgamization’s financial manager Portland, OR S 32,000 00 B 32,00000 $ -
Poutien to iIncrease orgarmzational capacity
Black Parent Intiative To support censulting services in human resources, Portiand, OR 5 15,000.00 B 15,00000 $ -
techrology, and executive leadership
Black United Fund of Oregon To develop a strategic plan to guxde program prowth Portland, OR S 15,000 00 s 1500000 § -
Blanchet House of Hospitality Ta construct a new, larger facility to provide hot meals, Portland, OR s 300,000 00 s 300,000 00 $ -
v shelter, and | housing to tess and
poor residents of Portland's core downtown
Blue Mountein Community College To support the Hermiston Campus Pendieton OR $ 5,000 00 $ 5,00000 $ -
For of the Model d Portland, OR o H 12000000 § 180,00000 $ -
Program
Boys and Girls Chub of Albary For a capital expansion to help construct and furmish anew  Albany, OR ] s 27500000 § 27500000 $ -
teen center on the organization s campus
Boys and Girls Club of Corvallls To recrurt and retain at-risk teens for the Measures for Success Corvaliis, OR 5 113,000 00 s 7000000 $ 43,000 00
program devgned to increase hgh school graduation rates
and college readmess
Bovs and Girts Club of Salem, Manon and Polk To upgrude facilities and technology, and for related Salem, OR S 200,000 00 s 20000000 $ -
Counties improvements for programs that provide employment and
career aptrons for youth
Boys and Gulx Clubs of Central Oregon Ta anew center for , fithes, Bend OR s 176 000 00 B 7§  176,00000
sports, and arts programming
Boys and Girls Clubs of Emeraid Valley To support a teadershap tranution and organizational re- Eugenw, OR $ 40,000 00 s 40,00000 $ -
stablization, specfically to support training and mentoring for
the new executive director
Boys and Girls Clubs of Southwest Washington To halp low-income youth become college ready and earn post Vancouver, WA S 100,000 00 s 5000000 $ 50,000 00
secondary degrees of traming
Bradley Angle House For general operating supoort Portland OR $ 150,000 060 $ 7500000 § 75,000 00
BRING Recycling Eugene, OR B 150 000 00 s . 3 190 000 00
For a chalfenge grant to help resse funds from the communsty
for final phase construction of the Planet improvemen- Canter
Bullding Healthy Famikes To support e, bulding and statfing £nterpnise, OR S 93,400 00 H - s 93,400 00
costs
Catvert Soctsl Investment Foundation For a Commurity investment Note for the Paafic Northwest  Bethesds, MD S - 3 N
Rej
Campbell Institute To hetp establish a statewnde early learrung system that Portiznd, OR B 225,000.00 s 7500000 $ 150,000 00

namows the achievement gap
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CASA for Children To reconhgure staffing and superwision structures, and to Portland OR B 110,000 00 S 50,00000 $ 50,000 00
mprove volunteer and staff traiming methods
CASA of Douglas Caunty For a four-year development plan to raie CASA's profile and  Roseburg, OR ) E 35,00000 $ 3500000 $ -
to increase community pving by 40-50%
CASA of Douglas County To pilot 3 new model for coordinated service debvery to Roseburg, OR S 300,000 00 S 100,00000 S 200,000 00
children and fermilies, whxch aims to reduce foster care days by
50%
CASA of Jeckson County To support a staff position for tha Child Case Monitoring Medford, OR $ 20 000 00 S 20,00000 S -
Program
CASA of Jackson County To support a chuld advocate position for CASA of Josephtne Medford OR $ 3,082 00 $ 308200 § -
County
CASA of Lane County To transition to a new organizational structure that rains Sprngfield OR $ 175,000 00 H 5000000 S 125,000 00
volunteers to serve as peer coordinators
CASA of Lincoln County To support the recrustment and training program that will Newport, OR S 15 000 00 S 15,00000 $
include support for the program manager and executive
director, and program and
CASA of Oregon For funding for Years Four and Fwe of thit project to buld Sharwood, OR o s 100,00000 $ 100,00000 $ -
capacity for resident ownership of manufactured housng
communities
Cascade Community Schod of Music lor a three-yesr capacity budding project to add Bend OR (] S 15,00000 $ 15,00000 $ -
admimstrative suppor! for program expansion
Cawcade Pacific Resource Conservation and For continued participation in the Mode| Watershed Program  Tangent, OR 0 ] 60,00000 $ 60,00000 $
D: for Luckiarnute Watershed Council
Cascade Pacfic Resource Consarvation and Tangeny, OR $ 50 000 00 s 50,00000 $ -
Oevelopment For noarlan restoration at the Luckiamunte State Natural Area
Cascade Padfic Resource Conservation and Tangent, Of $ 50 000 00 $ 50,00000 $ -
Development For continuatior of the Luckiamute State Natural Ares project
CASH Oregon For equipment and support to expand free tax preparation Portisnd, OR () S 5000000 S 5000000 $
services to maximize refunds for individuals and families living
t the edge of poverty statewide
CathoBr harities To increasa capacity 1o provide legal assrstance to youth Portland OR s 1500000 S 1500000 S -
applying for temporary status under the Deferred Action for
Chitdhood Arrevals program
Catholic Community Services of Lans County To build organizations! capacity for fundransing snd volunteer  Springfield, OR S 170,000 00 S 8000000 $ 90 000 00
management
Cathollc Community Services of the Mid Willamette For a mult--agency collaborative that orovides a continuum of  Salem, OR S 149 500 00 S 7475000 $ 74 750 00
Valley and Centrai Coast services and supports to strengtnen famil:es and create better
neghborhoods
CAUSA of Oregon Salem OR s 40,000 00 $ 4000000 $ -
To support s CAUSA and d I
representative, in addition to program expenses associated
with conducting education and outreach forums and
dentifying cormmunsty partners to provide DACA information
to the imemigrant ties at locations throughout Oregon
CAUSA of Oregon To build capaaty to raise funds from individuals Salem, OR ] S 2500000 S 2500000 $
Centar for Intercultural Organunng For strategic wih Andy Portland, OR F) 25000 00 B 25,00000 $ -
induding costs tar focus groups, membership events, survey
ook, project supplies, and administrateve overhead
Central Oregon Environmental Canter To radasign the websne to modernize Gu-n&m Bend, OR $ 15,000 00 S 15,000.00 -
Central Oregon intergovernments| Council To burld a strong community food system in Central Oregon  8Bend OR 0 $ 184,38000 § 91,990 00 92 390 00
Central Oregon Intergovernmantal Council For 1 10 support food system  Bend, OR $ 6,928 00 $ £,928 00 -
work
Centro Cultural de Condado de Washington for general opersting support Comnelius, OR $ 100,000 00 50,000 00 50,000 00
Centro tatincAmericanc For core support Eugene, OR $ 1,000 00 1,000 00 -
Centro LatinoAmencano To support crisls intervention sennces for low-tncome Latinos  Eugene, OR [ 3 75,000 00 75.000 00 -
and to improve the organization s overall financial
sustainabifity
Child Aduit Intervention Services For project costs of the sex offender ireatment pro; Marylhurst, OR $ 24,53000 $ 24,530 00 -
Children farst for Oregon for general operating support Portland, OR S 125,000 00 S 75 000 00 50 000 00
Children’s Cancer Assoclation To support expansion of the MuscRx muxc therapy program  Portland, OR 3 120 000 00 s 60,000 00 60,000 00
for sarously ill children
Chuldren's Center of Clackamas County To build fund devetopment capacity following a capal Oregon Gity, OR [} $ 31000000 $ 30,00000 $ -
campaign in order to expand services for chikiren wno may be
wctims of sbuse/neglect
Chuldren's Educational Theatre To h a system iy , Salem, OR S 17,100 00 S 17,0000 $§ -
registraton, traming) and contract with s development
consultant to conduct grant wrinng and community outreach
Children's Healing Art Project To builld administrative and financial capaoty of the Porland, OR [ $ 25,00000 $ 2500000 § -
arganization
Children’s Home Society of Washington To build fundrarung capacrty to support 1he organization's Seattle, WA o s 60,00000 § - s 60,000 00
work wath children and families in Clark County
Christran Help of Gold Beach Far core apersting suppont Gold Beach, OR S 12 000 00 6,000 00 6,000 00
City of Pendleton To suppart the Rivoli Theatre Restoration Pendieton OR $ 2,500 00 2,500 00
Clty of Sprmgfield To support activities related to plans developed through the  Springfield OR s 2,500 00 2,500 DO -
Sustanable City Year project.
Clackamas County, Community Health Division For new staff to support the transition to a PatientCentered OregonCity, OR  § S8 000 00 B S8,00000 S -
Primary Cave Home (PCRCH)
Clackamas Service Center For an employment program focused on food services and Portland, OR $ 15,000 00 S 15,00000 $ -
warehouse 10b training for homneless chents, including
expenses for the Food Services Training Coordinator positian,
food, and grant administration costs
Clackamas Women's Services To expand the sheiter’s capacity 10 house victims of domestic  Oregon City, OR $ 90,000 00 S 90,00000 S -
and sexual violence
Classrgom Law Propect For general operatmg support Portland, OR 3 125,000 00 $ 12500000 $
Chmate Solutions. To support clean energy plan development and Seattle, WA ] B 8500000 $ 5500000 S 3000000
implemnentation in Oregon and Southwest Washin,
Coalition for a Uvable Future To support the Coalition’s work to advance sustainable, Portland, OR [) $ 75,00000 $ 7500000 $ -
equrtable in the Porttand metropolitan region
Coalritlon of Community Health Clinics For new infrestructure and systems that will build health care  Portland, OR S 200,000 00 $ 100,000 00 $ 100,000 00
capscity and quality, end improve the clinics’ Y
Coalition of Oregon Land Trusts To hoe the organmization s first staff and to establish an office  Portland OR S 120 000 00 $ 5000000 S 7000000
Coastal Range Food Bank To replace the food pantry s foundation, floors and Slodgett, OR $ 5,500 00 F 550000 S

whaeelchair ramp
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Columbra Castade Housing Corporaton For strategle growth capita! The Dafles OR 0 $ 100,000 00 100,000 00

Columbia Land Trust For general support Vancauver, WA S 5,000 00 5,000 00

Columbla Land Trust Fof co-nmunity-based conservation to benefit nature, people, Vancouver WA ] S 50,000 00 50,000 00 -
and economues in the Columbia Rrver repon

Columbia Paafic Food Bank For a RARE Amaericorps participant who wilt help implernent St Helens, OR S 22,000 00 B 22,00000 $ -
strategies from the community’s food sccess improvement
plan, including expenses for a RARE position and supenasion,
equipment, traved, local food guide, and general meeting and
admnistrative casts

Columbia River Mant:me Museumn To restora the Astorla Retlroad Depot to provide space for Astorla, OR S 250 000 00 $ 25000000 $ -
public and maritime educational actnaties

Community Action Partnership of Cregon To support implementation of the Opportunity Community Salem, OR S 20 000 00 S 2000000 S -
mode! through which people not in poverty share their
netwarks of support 3nd asust ther neghbors i navigating to
success

Community Action Program of East Central Oregon Fo- general support Pend'eton OR S 2,500 00 $ 250000 $

Community Alliance of Tensnts To hire a community engagement director to increase snd Portland, OR s 150,000 00 s 60,00000 S 90 000 00
suppert tenant members and to help build organuzational

Ci C of h Oregon For strategic growth capital La Grande, OR ] S 10000000 $ 100,000 00 $ -

Comnmumity Connection of Northeast Oregon For support of Kids Club, a child care center serwng school-sge La Grande, OR S 60,000 00 3 30,00000 S 30,000 00
children

Community Energy Project To establish a business that provides energy efficency Portland, OR s 100,000 00 S 100,00000 $
upgrades for homeowners

Community Health Center To support adding staff to establish a medical homne for low-  Medford OR S 294,000 00 $ 150,00000 $ 144,000.00
income pertons who are difficuht to terve

Commurity Housmg Fund To provade loan capitel 10 finance affordable housing projects  Baavertan, OR $ 100,000 00 s - $ 100,000 00
n Washington County

[2 Partners ftor Housing To develop the Hillsdale Community HUB space and to Tigard, OR 0 S 155,000 00 $ 15500000 $§ -
increaze staff capacity

Confedersted Tribes of the Umatills Indian To support the Nalural Resources department, business Pendleton, OR S 7,500 00 $ 750000 $ -

Reservation services center, and Tamastslikt Cultural institute

Confluence Philanthropy To support Confluence Philanthropy’s Oregon Soasl Enterprise New York, NY $ 7,500 00 S - S 7,500 00
Tour

Constructing Hope Pre-Apprenticeship Program To support job traimng. apprenticeships, and career Portland, OR s 90,000 00 $ 40,00000 $ 50 000 00
placement in the comstruction tredes for low-income
indonduals and those coming from incarceration

[ Credit C ing Service of h To support the staff pomtion for the free credst counseling Madford, OR s 25,000 00 S 25,00000 S -

Oregon program

Corvailis Community Children's Centers To pay back payroll taxes to the IRS and State of Oregon Corvalhs OR 53,000 00 - 53,000 00

Corvallis Neighborhood Housing Services, Inc For strategic growth capital Corvallis, OR S 100,000 00 - 100,000 00

Craft3 For planning » mufti-tenant center n Astorla Owato, WA 32,00000 $ - {11,300 00) -

Crag Law Center To provide 1UpPOTt SENACES T Grassroots conservation Portland, OR 40,000 GO 20,000 00 20,000 00
organuzations n Gregon

Crates Pont To suppont consulting services to deve'op an updated business The Dalles, OR S 810000 S 810000 § -
plan fer the Columhbia Gorge Dncovery Museurn

Cr ds Creative and Performing Arts Center To provide free art classes to low-income students through the Baker City, OR F) 4,000 00 S 4,00000 $ -
ArtSpesk program

Crow s Shadow nstitute For generai support Pendleton, OR $ 2,500 00 $ 250000 $ -

Dental Foundation of Oregon To deliver free dental care and educstion to underserved Wilsonville, OR B 50,000 00 S 50,00000 S -
children in public schools throughout Oregon

Deschutes Basin Land Trust To hwe a project manager and addeess other priomy capacity  Bend, OR S 159 500 00 $ $ 159.500 00
and infrastructure needy

Dwection Service To stabilize funding by mcreasing organizational capaotyto  €ugene, OR [} ) 36,06000 $ 36,06000 $ -
positively engage with prospective snd existing donots

Disabifities Recreation Project To bulld faciities accessible to people with disabiines at €xpo Talemt OR s 32117000 3 - 3 32,170 00
Ponds park wn fackson County

DO JUMP! Extremety Physical Theatre To ncrease fmanc:al stability and promote future growth of  Portland, OR H 50,000 00 $ 30,00000 $ 30 000 00
the company

Domestic Violence Resource Center inc. To create an Advacacy Center that provides comprehensive,  Hillsboro, OR 0 s 7500000 $ 7500000 $ -
tholistie victim-centered services to survivors of domestic
violence in Wastungton County

Dougy Center Ta help rebulld 8 new mam faality following a fire 1o serve Porttand, OR -] H 350,00000 $ 350,00000 $ -
grieving chidren and farmuhes

Down Syndrome Association of Southern Oregon  For an online version of a reading program for young children  Medford, OR 5 24,115 00 $ 411500 § -

e drsabul { for wcaping

process, program development for scopmyg, and marketng

€astern Oregon Mission For construction of Martha 1 House, & farnily shelter Hermistan, OR S 250 000 00 S 25000000 S -

€1gin Health District For dental equipment and tooks to establish a dental dinicin  Elgin, OR $ 37 184 00 H 3718400 $ -
Egn

Enterprise Community Loan Fund For an Enterprise Communmty impact Note for the Oregon Bethetda, MD s - $ -
regan

Ethos To support the rural music education program Partland, OR $ 0,000 00 S 40,00000 $ 40 000 00

Eugene Symphony Assoaation, inc For of and Eugene OR [] B 40,000.00 $ 40,00000 § .
nitiatives to strengthen organizationsl cepacity

Evergreen Habstat for Humanity To hwe a full-tsne construction supervisor to increase the Vancouvar, WA B 50,000 00 S 30,00000 $ 20,000 00
number of Habitat homes the affiliate can bulld each year

Families Firt of Grant County For general op John Day, OR $ 35,000 00 $ 35,00000 S -

Family Access Network Foundation To build fundraising capacity for programs that connect Bend, OR S 55,500 00 s 2550000 S 30,000 00
struggling farribes with social sarnces in Central Oregon

Family Promise To establish a transitional housing program in Lincoln County, Summu, N s 20,000 00 S 2000000 $ -
mcluding expenses for a new director, networkung
development, and for training

Famuly Stepmng Stones To expand relie! nursery semices to at-risk young chidren and Gladstone OR S 104,000 00 s - $  102,000.00
families in Qackamas County

Farmworker Housing Development Corporaton For strategic growth capital Woeodburn, OR [ S 75,00000 $ S 75 000 00

Farmworker Housing O C To inue bulding capacity in f g, , OR B 170,000 00 S 100,00000 § 70 000 00
and housmng development.

Farn Ridge Ubrary Foundation To purchase and instaf] wirelass access high-speed internet ~ Veneta OR S 6,000 00 H 6,00000 $ -
equipment

Finanos) Stewardship Resources To incorporate distance education as a maethod for defivenng  Philomath, OR B 135,000 00 S 50,00000 S 85,000 00

technscal skills trainirg to nonprofit boards
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First Presbytenian Church of Phoenix Phoenix OR $ 8957000 s 897000 § .
To purchase new dinnerware and to replace the refrigerator,
dishwasher, stand muxer, tood processor, freezer and food bar
first United Mathodist Church, Pendleton To support the Home for Hope project Pendleton OR $ 2,500 00 $ 150000 $ -
Fishtrap To upgrade admunistrative, communication, and financial Enterprise OR s £0 000 00 $ 20,00000 $ 40,000 00
infrastructure
Food Alllance For organizatonal technica! assistance to mssess possible new  Portiand, OR S 15,000 00 s 1500000 $ -
buuiness models
Food Rools To tuild strong community food systems m Tillamook and Tillamook, OR [} $ 182,80000 $ 103,50000 $ 81,300 00
Clatsop countres
food Roats For d 10 support food system  Tillamook, OR $ 13,976 00 K3 13,976 00 $ -
work
Forest Service Employees for € d fthics  To support membership development _Eugene, OR $ 25,000 00 25,000 00 -
Foundation Center For annual support New York NY S 20,000 00 20 000 00
Foundations for a Better Oregon To support the Chalkboard Project through 2014 Portland, OR ] $ 540,080 00 266 000 00 274,000 00
Foundations for a Setter Oregon To support the Chatkboard Project's teacher preparation Portland, OR S 20000 00 20,000 0O -
program
Foundations for a Better Oregon For mmpl funding for the TeachOregon project Portland, OR $ 750,000 00 $ 25000000 § $00,000 00
Four Rivers Cultural Center and Museum To suppon the Eastern Oregon Nonprofit Conferencen Ontario, OR o S 100000 $ 100000 S -
September 2012
tlustrated To support p of the im, \Willamette Futures\™ Corvafln OR S 15,000 00 S 1218500 S 2 815 00
Frendly House To expand programmming to support older adults to remainm  Portland, OR o S 150,00000 $ 50,00000 $ 100,000 00
ther homes and to diversify organizstional revenus
Frends of Creston Childrens Dental Cluuc For a capacrty building project Portland, OR Q S 30,000 00 30 000 00 -
Friends of Latimer Qualt and Texule Center For roof repaw of the Maple Leaf extubition center Tiltarnook, OR 3 8,000 00 800000 -
Frnends of the Children - Porttand For support of professional mentonng and relsted serwces to  Portland, OR [}] B 75,000 00 75,000 00 -
at-risk children
Friends of the North Plsins Public Library To replace 17 public access and staff compulers and to North Plans OR H 13 000 00 S 13,00000 $
purchase and mstall a self-checkout bosk system
Friends of the Rdgeficld Navonal Wildiife Refuge Ridgefield, WA $ 20,000 00 S 20,00000 $
To increase outreach that will lesd to incressed finanaal
support and sustained program actvitws, including expenses
for the Program Coordinstor pasition and far program services
Friends of the Straub Environmental Learning To develop & three-year styategic plan including costs to work  Salermn, OR $ 25,000 00 $ 25,00000 $ -
Center with the Canoe Group and Straub Environments! Learning
Center staff
Friends of Tryon Creek Park To develop FOTC's fundraming snd marketing capacity Portiand, OR S 150,000 00 S 75,000.00 S 75.000 060
Friends of 2enger Farm For techrcal to support food system Portland, OR H 15 000 00 H 1500000 § -
work
Friends of Zenger Farm To support the Nerghborhood Food Innovation project in two  Porttand, OR o $ 80,00000 S 6000000 S 30,000 00
___sssteounty neighborhoods _____
Gollery Players of Oregon To purchase new sound equipment and tram staff m its use McMinnwille, OR  § 22,297 00 H 22,297 00 -
Gilbert House Chilkdven's Museum To contract with The Canoe Group for stratege plannuing Salem, OR S 37,500 00 S 37.500 00 -
Giliam County Ubrary For buikding rencvations for the new Gelam County Public Condon, OR [ S 75,00000 $ 75,000.00 -
Library
Girls Inc. of Northwest Oregon For general operating support Portiand, OR ] 13 50,60000 $ 5000000 $ -
Gorge Grown Food Network To strengthen the local/regions] food system in the Coumbia  Hood River, OR 5 190,498 00 S - $ 150,498 00
Gorge region
Grantrnakers for Effective Organizations For annusi membership Washmngton, DC 7,920 00 7,920 00
Grantmakers of Oregon and SW Washington for In-kind support Portland, OR 30,00000 $ - 30000 00 -
Grantrakers of Oregon and SW Washington To support s olensry st the 2012 GOSW Conference Portland, OR 5,000 CO ,000 00 -
Grantmakers of Oregon and SW Washington For 2013 membership and operating support Portland OR 15313 00 15,313 00
Grantmakers of Oregon and SW Washington To support Allienca for Justkce workshops Portland, OR 350000 ,224 00 -
Grants Managers Network For annual support Washington, DC 2500 00 2,500 00
Great Baun Socrety, Malheus Field Station For buildmg rengvations and improvements Princeton, OR 100 000 00 100,000 00 -
Greater Enterprise Main Streats For architectural design costs for a new ice rmk facitity Enterprise, OR 4,000 00 4,000 00 -
Greenbelt Land Trust To support coordinstion and stewardship capacity for GLT's Corvallis, OR 141,655 00 84,960 00 S6 695 00
Willamette River Program
Greenbeh Land Trust For nparian restoration st Harken's Lake and Horsshoe Lske  Corvallls, OR $ -00 000 00 $ 100,000 00 5 -
Greenbett Land Trust Corvallis, OR S 14,345 00 s - $ 14,345 00
For aerlal photography and a conservation planming consuhtant
Greenleaf Industries of Grants Pass To replace a commercial seed sower Grants Pass, OR 28 365 00 28,365 00 -
di USA Far annual support Williamsburg VA 500 00 500 00 -
Habitat for Humanity of Uncoln County To construct two Habitat townhomes in Watdport Newport, OR 50,000 0O $0,000 00 -
Habrtat for Humanity Portland/Metro East To support 8 45-home development in southesst Portland Portland, OR 9 S 100,000 00 100,000 00 -
Habstat for Humanity, Mt _Angel Area To construct two single-farmily Habitat homes in Molalls ML Angel, OR $ 40,000 00 40,000 00 -
Hacsenda Community D Corporation __ For general cperating support Portland, OR (] $ 125,000 00 125,000 00 -
Hand 2 Mouth To suppont the salary of a managng director position Portiand, OR S 20,000 00 20,000 00 -
Harney County Library Foundation Far the purchase and installation of eight new computers Burns, CR $ 10,425 00 10,425 00
Harney County Senior end Community Services To expand the Center's facihty to creste more room for 8urns, OR S 150,000 00 150,000 00 -
Center cutrent snd new programeming
Haven from Domestic Viokence For a two yesr program demonstration and capacity builing  The Dalles, OR 3 40,000 00 S 1500000 $ 15,000 00
project to sustmnably expand teen dating violence prevention
programs

Heaslthy Democracy Fund For panelist venue rental and lodging costs sssoaated with  Eugene, OR $ 25,000 00 3 2500000 $ -
the 2012 Crtizens' Inihative Review

Heart of Grent County To Increase staff capacity for advocacy work and support Canyon City OR H 50 000 00 $ 1400000 $ 36 000 00
vetms sssistance

Hetds Duclder Dance Theatre Northwest For tha Po-tland premier of Expulsion inchuding costs for srust Portland, OR 3 S 000 00 S 500000 S -
fees, design team, production personned, graphic designer,
and documentation of the productzon

High Desert Chamber Musk For general operating support for FY 2013 Bend, OR $ 5,000 00 5 5,000 00 -

High Desert Museum To help stabilize the organtzation's financtal condition Bend, OR ) $ 150,00000 $ 150,000 00 -

Hispanic Metropolitan Chamber of Commercw To strengthen HMCC's Latino Emerging Small Buniness Portland, OR ° s 105,000 00 $ 55,000 00 50,000 00
Program

Historic Preservation League of Oregon To hive a haif-tmme development drector Portiand, OR $ 40,000 00 F 2500000 $ 5,000 00

Home Ufe Ta provide much-needed supportive houung for adults with ~ Cocvalhs, OR S 150,000 00 s 150,00000 $ -
developmental disabilities in the Corvallis area

HornePlate Youth Services To buwld fundraising capacity ta sustain drop-in progrems for  Hillsboro, OR S 80 000 00 S 40,00000 S 40,000 00
homeless youth and young adults in Washington County

Hoodland Women's Chub To obtain telated and promet Welches, OR $ 20,00000 $ - s {93669} § -

management support for the develooment of a new
certer
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Hoodland Women's Qub To build a community center in Weiches to house key Welches OR H 350,000 00 S - 3 350,000 00
community setvices
Housecall Providers Ta paruc-pate m a national demonstration project to keep Portland, OR s 120,000 00 $ 60,00000 S 60,000 00
(ragile semors In their homes wath high quality of care as long
a3 pousible
Housing O Canter For tranmg end expamlon of rural peer learning Partiand, OR 0 S 5,000 00 5,000 00 -
Houzning Works For strategw growth capral Redmond OR Q S 100,000 00 100,000 00 -
Huerto de la Familia - Family Garden For o upport food system  Eugene, OR B 8,715 00 8,71500 -
work
Huerto de la Familia - Family Garden To create » Spanish language, cultursflly appropriate tood- Eugene, OR [] S 50,00000 S 50,00000 $ -
based miao emerprise development program (MEP)
tHave a Dream Foundation Oregon For support to launch Dreamer Schoal at Alder Elementary Portland, OR [} s 20000000 $ 100,000 00 § 100,000 00
$chool and to the build orgsnization’s capacity
llinois valley Counseling and Support To Impl 8 project that pr healthy hfestyk Cave lunction, OR  § 21,736 00 s 10868.00 $ 10,868.00
including the heslth educator’s and executive director’s salary,
faaility rent, childcare, workshop supplies, and promotional
materiady
Immigration Counseiing Service ~0 increase capacity to provade legal azustance to youth Portand, OR 13 5,140 00 s 514000 $ -
apolying for temporary status under the Deferred Action for
Childhood Arrivels program
n Mulieribus For bosrd trarning i fundraisng technigues and in fund Partland, OR s 2,400 00 S 1,40000 $ -
development implementation
Independent Order of Odd Fellows Toward costs to replace the Independent Order of Odd Lostine, OR 5 12 500 00 $ 12,50000 $ -
Fellows Hall roof
Independent Publishing Resource Center For equipment to support program expansion at a new, larger Portland, OR $ 22,650 00 s 22,65000 S -
fachity
Innovative Charges For operatang support and loan captal for programs that Portland, OR s 185 000 00 s 13500000 $ 50,000 00
provide finsnaal counseling affordable joans, and related
services
Institute for Applied Ecology To establish a development program to diversify funding and  Corvalls, OR [1] s 5188000 $ 25,9000 S 25,940 00
Increase misson Impact
tnterfaith Care Community Fot replacements of or repaus to the roof, windows, furnsce, Medford, OR $ 36,000 00 B 3600000 §
and electnesl at Pennsytvania House tr { home
IRCO, African Project Councd To and expand a lly specic ip Portland, OR $ 225,000 00 S - s 225,000 00
development project in the African community
IRCO Asian Pacific Islander Project Te and expand » ly specific leadersh Portland, OR H 225,000 00 s - H 225,000 00
development project in the Asian Pacific tdander community
IRCO, Slavic Project Coalition To and expand a ty specific leadersh Portland, OR s 225,000 00 H B 225,000 00
developmant project in the Slavic communrty
) Bar 1 Youth Services To support the Loft, » by less youth Bend, OR $ 100,000 00 $ H 100,000 00
serving Central Oregon
James F 8 Msnon L Miller Foundstion For financial consulting services for the large budget arts. Porttand, OR B 3,000 00 B 3,00000 $ -
funder collaborative
Jewash Theatre Collaborative To tupport the axecutive director position white the Portland, OR s 18,700 00 $ 9,35000 § 935000
organization mplements a capacity building intiatrve
I0IN For generat operating support to weather a challenging Portland OR S 75,000 00 S 7500000 $ -
disruption of operstions
Jolnt Forces Dance Company To support Lane County D. ility per Eugene, OR S 4,848 00 5 4,84800 S -
expenses for a choreographer, dance srusts, evaluation, and
other progrem costs
Josephine County To support the organization’s existing child advocate position  Grants Pass, OR [ B 20,00000 $ 1691756 § -
and for additional staffing to serve children on the court \Want
List\™"
Juntor Achievement of Oregon and SW Weshington To dexgn, build, and equip en interactive mobile financial Portiznd, OR o s 100,00000 § 100,000 00 $ -
fiteracy program for middle and hygh school students
KBOO Foundation Portland, OR S 25 000 00 H 25,00000 $ -
For board tralning and policy revimons Including expensas for
board traning workshops, poicy revision consultant fees, legal
counsel, and the development of a board tralmng manual
Kenton Action Plan For ADA ayg) d Portland, OR $ 25,00000 $ 25,00000 S -
costs at Harper's Playground
Kids Club of Harney County To support renovations to the early childhood leaming center Burns OR S 32,024 00 s 3202400 S -
building, incluchng a new roof, new uding, windows, 2 interior
doors, shestrock, floonng, fans, light fixtures, insulation, and
———Dainting miterior
Krds Interventon end Diagnostic Service Center For general aperating support Bend, OR S 50,000.00 3 50,000,00 $ -
Klamath Bagn Rangeland Trust To restore critcal instream flows through voluntary, farr- Kiamath Falls, OR 0 H 150,00000 §$ 40,00000 $§ 110,000 00
market water transactions in the Upper Klamath Watershed
Kukatonon To support staffing positions of a part-time Company Manager Portland, OR S 25,000 00 s 2500000 $ N
o be hired and the current Artrstic Director
La Pine Park & Recreation District To renovate a historic building for a multruse community and La Pine OR [ s 15000000 § 150,00000 $ -
after schood center
Lake County Library For construction of a new Lake County man library Lakeview, OR ] $ 200,000 00 200,000 00 B
Lane Coalition for Healthy Active Youth For general aperating support Eugene, OR 0 B 42,500 00 42,500 00
Lane Commurity Collegn To suppont development of a new campus in downtown Eugene, OR S 150,000 00 150 000 00
Eugena
Latino Communnty Association Iﬁﬁnnhn wnternal systems and build fund develooment  Bend, OR s 24,500 00 B 2450000 § -
capacity, for 8 case
and to work wrth a | to create a I plan
and prowde fundrarsmg 1rainng for the board, staf, and
volunteers
Latno Network To wnplement and expand a culturally speafic leadershp Portland, OR S 225 000 00 s - s 225,000 00
development pro, Urnd@s) in the Latino communt
Lewts snd Qark College To build capscity to increase critcsi legal support services Portiand, OR s 200,000 00 S 100,000 00 5 100,000 00
offersd to st-nsk small businesses
Library Foundation of Hillsboro For the renovation of Shute Park Branch Librsry Hilkboro, OR 3 50,000 00 5 S 50 000 00
UfeWorks NW To support the ofs di asbuse Portland, OR S 500 000 00 s 500,00000 § -
treatment transitonal housng facility that will be co-tocated
with adrug free permanent housng complex
Lttle Butte Creek Watershed Councr To buid a greenhouse Eagle Pomt, OR S 6 000 00 S - $ 6,000 00
Uving Opportunities Inc To expand s community-based employment program for Medford, OR ] S 2500000 § 25,00000 $ -
pecple with disabilities n Jackson County
Long Tom Watershed Council For partcipation in the Model Watarshed Program Eugene, OR 0 13 12000000 § 12000000 $
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Long Tom Watershed Councid Far on the upper Wil River Eugene OR $ 25,637 00 s 25,63700 $ -
between Eugene and Monroe
Lord Leebrick Theatre Company To support renovation of a new thester space in downtown  Eugene, OR $ 200,000 00 s 200,00000 S
Fugene
Lotus Rising Project To increase the executive/development director’s hours Maedford, OR $ 1000000 S 1000000 $ -
tutheran Community Services Northwest To here part-time temporary kegal assistants ‘or offices in Portland, OR S 20534 00 $ 2053400 $ .
McMinmiRle snd Portiand
Majestic Theatre Management For projecuion, sound, and hghtng equipment Corvaflis OR $ 23,939 00 23,935 00 -
Marys Rver Watershed Counctl For continued participstion in the Model Watershed Program Corvallis, OR ] H 100,000 00 100,000 00 -
Maxville Heritage Interpretive Center To su; t the salary of a full time executive director Enterpnse, OR S 25,000 00 15,000 00 -
McKenzle River Clmsc To vortce and softy that  Blue River, OR S 2,700 00 2,700 00 -
will be used by nurse practitioners for medical records
charting
McKenze fver Trust To smupport coerdination and stewardship capacity for MRTs  Eugene, OR s 133,000 00 s 74,00000 $§ 59,600 00
Willamette Alver Program
McKenzie River Trust For npanan restoration at McKenzie Rrver Trust's Green Island Eugene, OR $ 150,000 00 $ 7500000 $ 75,000 00
property near Eugene
McKenze Watershed Allisnce To Increase the watershed councd's capacity to conduct Springfield, OR s 50,380 00 H 25,15000 S 25,190 00
outreach and develop restoration projects in the lower
McKenzie River
Metropalitan Youlh Symphony To strengthen and wustain the organization s musc, Portand, OR o S 100,000 00 S 100,00000 § -
performance, and education programs
Mig-Calumbra Economc Development District To increasa stafl capacity to engage in the pilot for the The Dafles, OR S 40,000 00 S 4000000 S
I Platform for Devel n the MCEDD
five county region This will include partictpating n
of the platfi the web
training community leaders, and managing cormunecations
between community leaders and capital providers
Md-Cotumbla Health Foundation To provide breast heaRh h, and Tha Dalles, OR Q S 21,21500 § 2,21500 § .
examinations to vuinerable populations
Mid-Lane Community Chest To support s VISTA volunteer stipend and the salary of the Venets, OR s 16,940 00 S 16,94000 $ -
director and office ma
Mid Valley Behavioral Care Network To establish a Center for Excellence institute, which wifl Salem, OR S 160,000 00 $ 90,00000 $ 70,000 00
support statewade expansion of the Early Assessment and
Support Alliance program that provides early treatment for
voung persans with schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, and
related ilnesses
Mid-Willametie Farmuly YMCA To help Install 2 pool in the s new faclity to Albany, OR o S 15000000 § $ 150,000 00
Improve programming and service to the community
Middle Fork ‘Watershed Council For continued participation in the Model Watershed Program _Lowell, OR [ S 100,00000 S 100 000 00 -
Miracle Thestre Group For general operating support and for technical assistance Portland, OR $ 110,000 00 $ 50,000.00 &0 00C 00
Moracles To support the first executive directos pontion for thes Portland, OR [ s 2500000 § 25,000 00
that provides p alcohol and drug
recovery seraces, and for technical ayustance
Morrison Child and Farmly Services For a grant and a PRI to refinance the purchase and Portland O o H 100,00000 S 10000000 S
remodeling of the Morrison Bullding that consolidates several
departments and programs to promote more effective and
efficient services to chutdren and famibes
Morrow County Health Dutrect To remodel and expand the Irrigon Medicat Clinac Heppner OR 47.500 00 4750000 -
MoauntainStar Fame'y Relief Nursery For general operating support Bend OR 70,000 00 40,000 00 30,000.00
Mt Hood Commumity College To bring the Farm-to-Head Start local frult and vegetable Greshsm, OR 156,650 00 42,642 00 114,008.00
program to infants and toddlers
Mufticultural Integrated Kidney Education Program For core opersting support Portiand, OR H 25,000 00 S 2500000 $ -
Myrtle Point Pubhc Librery Yo purchase and matall new energy efficent windows Myrtle Paint OR S 13 84800 S 1384800 S -
NAMI Multnomah To expand 8 mental haalth clubhousae that will remntegrate Portland, OR ) 3 25,000 00 § 25,00000 $ -
individuals into the community and workforce
Nancy Deveraux Center For caprtat impe roof ofthe Coos Bay,OR $ 25,000 00 s 25,00000 $ -
resdential faalty, a showey, washer/dryer, and torlet fixtures,
and a kiin for the ceremic shop
Nations! Coast Tral Assoclation To produce a planning document on completing the Qregon  Porttand OR B 5,000 00 s 500000 S N
Coust Trad
National Colfage of Natural To support a new integrative health care research facriity Porttand, OR S 153 000 00 S 198,000 00 -
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation For Within our Reach 2012 Speaker contribution Washington, OC $ 1000 00 $ 1,000 00 -
National Foundation of Dentistry for the Wiisorwdle OR s 25 000 00 H 25,000 00 -
Handicapped - Oregon Chapter For genersl oparating suppont
Nstve American Youth end Fermily Center To support leadership development in corrmunities of color __ Portland, OR (] $ 10000000 S 100,000 00 $ -
Native American Youth and Family Center For the CCC Leadership D Project Planung Portland, OR $ 5,000 00 $ 500000 S -
Natrve American Youth and Famity Center To snd expand 3 y specific Portiand, OR $ 225,000 00 $ - (3 225,000 00
development project {Oregon LEAD) n the Natve Amencan
commurity
Natrve Amencan Youth snd Family Center For adm of specifi Porttand, OR $ 225 000 00 S 5 225,000 00
development [the Leadership Development initiative) in
communities of color in the Portland metro area
Kature Conservancy To support the organ:zation's work to transform how it Portland, OR S 150 000 00 S 104,11800 $ 45,882 00
addresses conservation issues in Oregon
Nature Conservancy For restoration design and survey work at TNC's Willamette  Portland, OR s 90,200 00 S 9020000 S -
Conl property nesr Eugane
Nature Conservancy To develop a decision support tool and best practices for Portland, OR S 75 680 00 S 41,03000 S 34,650 00
and restorstion progects st
former gravel mmung sites
Nature of Words For marketing and staff for The Nature of Words 2012 Literary Band OR 5 20,000 00 H 2000000 S .
Festival
hood [ Corporation Springfield, OR S 2500 00 S 250000 $ -
For core support
Corpor To help remodel the new Sprout! faciity to serve as a year- Springfield, OR S 150,000 00 K3 250,00000 S -
round farmers market, ceglonal food hub and food buuness
mcubator
Neighborhood Partnerships To expand the capscity of the Housing Alliance coahtion Portland, OR S 30,000 00 B 3000000 S N
Network of Oregon Watershed Courncits To wpport the Network s services for statewide watershed Salem OR a s 40,00000 $ 40,00000 $ -
counal members
New Avenies for Youth To expand a youth employment and social enterprize progrem Pcrtland, OR 5 130,000 00 S 6000000 $ 70,000 00

by establishing a new t thirt screen printing busmess
New Gity Inibatve To ncreasa staffing Pordand, OR S 35,000 00 S 350000 S
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New Directions Education Project for an education program that serves umates Pendieton OR S 4,000 00 $ 400000 $
New Venture Fund For general opetating support of the Wild Rivers Coast Alllance Washington, OC [} s 25,00000 $ 25,00000 $ -
project
Newberg Public Library To expand 1pace st the library for | teracy programs for Newberg, OR s 50,000 00 s 50,000.00 S -
chidren and their famibes
Newport Sympnony Orchestra For operating support Newport OR $ 50,000 00 S $0,00000 $ -
Next Doar, Inc To busld capacity to provide small business development Hood River, OR $ 122,508 00 s - B 122 508 00
sarvices to the Latino Y
NextStep Recycling To mncrease stafl capacity in order to recover mora donated  Eugene, OR B 91,567 00 B 4457900 § 46,988.00
matenals and offer more technology to the communsty and
for a financal audit
Nonprofit Associstion of Oregon Porttand, OR 400 00 400 60 -
Nonprofit Assocration of on For geners! operath rt Portland, OR 200,00C 00 100,000 0O 100,000 00
Nonprofit Hnance Fund For & funder tramming on and Ll New Yore, NY 3,750 00 375000 -
financia) heatth
Nonprofit Finance Fund Naw York, NY s 10,000 0 $ 1000000 $ -
For Mt financial b for Oregon d
_ wiolence shaiters and Oregon child abuse intervention centers:
North 8end Public Library To repface five faikng heat pumps North 8end, OR S 25,000 00 $ 25,000.00 _$ -
North Bend Senior Recrestion and Activity Center  For safety and accesubility improvefmants 1o the semior center North Send, OR $ 27,000 00 S 27,00000 S -
facils
North County Recreation District To renovata and refurbish community facilities in Nehal hak OR S 50,000 00 50,000 00 -
North Santiam Glemess For general reting support Scio, OR 5 6,000 00 3,000 00 3 000 00
North Santuam Historical Society To remode! the oldest commercial bulding in Mill City for an Gates, OR H 40 000 00 40,000 OC -
expansion of the Museumn
Northwest Assocation for 8iind Athletes For general operating support Vancouve!, WA S 10,000 00 $ 10,00000 § -
Northwest Business Committee for the Arts To work wath for (Salasforce )  Porttand, OR S 25,000 00 H 25,00000 S -
{1deal G and for the ofs
membership and revenue modal {Michael Kosmals, Twin
Goats LLC}, and to support stalf time
Northwest Center for Alternatives to d To ! that wall reduce w Oregon s Eugene OR [ S 50,000 00 $ 30,00000 $ 20,000 00
urban and rural communities
Northwaest Emplayment Education and Defenze For salary support of NEED Fund s attorney whie it conducts a Portland OR B 40,000 00 S 40,00000 $ -
Fund Tenth Annwersary fundraising campaign to help sustain this
_ staff position
Northwest Housing Alternatives for strategic growth capital OR (] H 150,00000_$ 150,00000 $ -
Northwest Housing Altarnatives To support homeless prevention services through the Milwa ukie, OR [ S 30,00000 $ 30,00000 S -
HomeBsse program
Northwest Pilol Project, inc To increase capacity to serve low-income seniors m Portland, OR [} $ 30,00000 5 30,00000 § -
Multnomah County
Northwest Professional Dance Project For professional sound, lighting and other basc dence Porttand, OR B 49,000 00 ) 40,00000 $ -
_performance equipment
Oasls Shelter Home To replace computer equmpment and furniture Gold Beach, OR 4,184 00 4,184 00 -
Oceana For genersl opersting support Porttand, OR s 41,250 00 41 250 00 -
OPAL For Cempaign for & Fair Transfer Portland, OR 25,000 00 25 000 00 -
Opal Creeh Ancient Forest Center For fire safef ades of Jawbone Flats Portlend, OR 24,928 00 24,928.00 -
Options for Southern Oregon To purchase a new faality to separste children snd adult Grants Pass, OR 200 000 00 200,000 00 -
mental health services and to incorporate primary care
services for aduh chents
Oregon Association of Relief Nurseries To hire the orgarzation’s first executrve director Albany, OR S 52 500 00 20,000 00 32,500 00
Oregon Ballet Thentre For general operating support Portiand OR 0 S 60 000 00 60,000 00 -
Oregon Child Care Resource snd Referral Network  To support the Quality indicators Project, designed to improve Salem OR [ 7500000 $ (9,071 00) -
the quabty of child care in Oregon
Oregon Child Dwnluﬂml Coalition To construct an ezrly childhood center in Hillsboro le, OR F) 300,000 00 5 200,00000 § 100,000 00
Oregon Caalltton Against Domestic and Sexus! To help protect confidentiabty of communications betwaen  Portland, OR s 18,500 00 s 9,25000 $ 9,250 00
Violence advocates and wictims of domestic and sexual viclence
Oregon Coast Communtty Action To support earty childhood and out-of-schook-time case while Coos Bay, OR ) $ 7000000 $ 40,000.00 $ 30 000 00
the agency works to increase earned mcome
Oregon Coast Community Forest Assaciation To support foresi canservation and management work in Newport, OR $ 24,000 00 B 24,00000 $ -
Lincoln County and social enterprise development in Toledo,
including expenses for staff salaries, contracted work, travet,
ch and
admmstrative overhead
QOregon Community Foundation To support the Oregon Parenting Education Collaborative, Portland, OR [} S 10000000 S 10000000 S -
regionad g edh \hubs\" across
Oregon”
Oregon Community Foundation - MMT Donor Portland, OR s 400 000 00 s 400,000 00 $ -
Advised Fund Meyer Trust Donor Advrsed fund
Oregon East Symphony For general support Pend!eton OR $ 2,500 00 $ 250000 S -
Oregon East Symphony To stabilze and axpand 1he Playing for Keep1 program, which Pendleton, OR $ 75,000 00 $ 3500000 $ 40,000 00
provides stnnged mstrument mstruction to youth
Oregon Energy Services For emergency energy asuistance for low mcome Oregornans Tualatin, OR 3 500,000 00 500,000 00 -
Oregon Entrepreneurs Forum For staff to implement the organization’s strategic plan Portiand, OR S 10000000 § ESI 98) -
Oregon Entrepreneurs Forum To support the F ds of the Portland OR S 110,000 00 - 110,000.00
program
Oregon Food Bank To acquire and food through Portland OR s 500 000 00 s 500,00000 5 -
the Oregon Food Bank network
Ovegon Foundation for Reproductive Health To suppert the One Key Question initlatrve whach encourages Portland OR s 150,000 00 $ 7500000 S 75 060 00
orimary care providers to screen women for thew pregrancy
tentions
Oregon Histoncal Socrety Portiand, OR s 200 000 00 S 200,08000 $ N
For the Preservation and Access Propact to repair of upgrade
several building features affecting quality access, and secunty
Oregon Indian Education Astociation To support the Community Mapping Project Warm Springs, OR_ § 40 000 00 5 - S 40 000 00
Oregan Jewith Museum To support a new curator of extibstions Portland, OR Q S 3000000 5 - S 30,000 00
Qregon Lions Sight and Hearing Foundstion To doubis the number of chidren screened while ensunng the Portland, OR s S0 000 00 B 90,60000 S
Mobile Health Screeming Program’s sustainabihty
Oregon Mentonng Initiatve To smplement & quality-based assessment orocess mith Portiand, OR o B 120,00000 $ 50,00000 $ 70,000 00
member mentoring programs to improve outcomes for youth
Oregon Micro Enterprise Network For general operating support Portland, OR [ S $0,00000 S 50,00000 5 -
Oregon Natlve Amencen Business and To budd capacity in the areas of admemistration, program Portiand, OR [ [ 90,00000 $ 65,00000 $ 25,000 00
Entrepreneurlal Network

offerings, and marketing
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Oregon Native American Chamber For tve and staff ume to Portland, OR s 24,950 00 S 2495000 S .
conduct an assessment of the organzation and its business
modet
Oregon Nikken Endowment To support the Mimdoka Orsl History Project, indudmg Porttand, OR 5 40,000 00 B 40,00000 $
axpenses to contract with Densho fos digital recordmg and to
convert exsting oral hstortes to digitzl HD srchival stendards
Oregon Opportunity Network To stabilue and strengthen the affordable houung and Sortland OR 0 $ 180,000 00 § 140,00000 § 40 000 00
communiy development industry statewide
Oregon RAural Action To buld strong community food systems in Urvon, Baker, s Grande, OR a $ 200,00000 § 100,00000 $ 100,000 60
Malheur, and Wallows counties
Oregon Rursl Acion For technical asmstance for community food systems work La Grande, OR $ 14,780 00 $ 14,78000 § -
Oregon Shorea Canservation Coaltion To build capacity for CoastWatch to monitor and cleanup Sesl Rock, OR S 40,000 00 $ 4000000 § .
marine debrrs generatead by the Japanese tsunami, including
expenzes for 2dding & hall-time coordinator, executive
director salary support, travel and cther program expenses
Oregon Somah Family Education Center For cote opersung support Seavertan, OR $ 20,000 00 S 1000000 $
Oregon State Grange Foundation For energy efficency improvements to Rockwall Grange #679 Salem, OR H 8,559 00 $ 855900 $ -
grange hall
Oregon Symphony Assoclation For genetal operating support Porttand, OR [ $ 150,00000 § 150,00000 $
Qregon Trail Librery Distract Fot construction of brrigon's first publx Library Boardman, OR o $ 250,000 00 250 000 00 -
Outward Bound Portland To establish a Portland Qutward Bound Center Troutdale OR o S 120,000 00 120,000 00 -
Panted Sky For staffmg, dancer stipends, and performance expenses Portland, OR S 15,000 CO 15,000 00 -
relsted to the community outreach dance program
Parentmg Now To incresse the organization's sustmnability by budding its Eugene, OR S 75,000 00 s 5000000 $ 25,000 00
fundraising capacity
Parrott Creek Chid and Farmly Services For ) to buikd fund g and stratepec Oregon City, OR $ 10,800 00 H 10,80000 S
planning capaaty with the board snd management
Partners for a Hunger-Free Oregon Jo 'l h ong groups working  Portiand, OR o s 150,00000 S 150,00000 $ -
10 address root causes of hunger and poverty
Partners for Change foundstion To conduct 8 comprehensive evaluation of progress made by  Chrcago, IL S 205,525 00 $ 20552500 $ -
the Willametie River trutialive and its parthers and to deugn
an and learning tobe used by all
Willamette River stakeholders
Partners for Heafthy Students To furmsh the denta! chin with equipment and suppiies skre, OR ] 25,000 00 S 25 000 00 -
Partnership for Safety and Justice For general opersting support Portiand, OR $ 100,00G 00 $ 50,000 00 50,000 00
Partnership for the Umpqua Rivers To support sci based watershed project Roseburg, OR o E] 12000000 $ 100,000 00 20,000.00
development as well a3 board and staff development to
strengthen the organzation
Pastoral C Center of the Mid To hire a 5 FTE Development Director who will assist the Corvaliis, OR S 7,500 00 B 750000 $ -
Valley board and staff in » capacity bulding campaign
Pearl Buck Center For core support for , and Eugene, OR a H 50,00000 $ 50,00000 $ .
programs serang people atfected by
Pew Chantable Trusts To support ocean conservation work i Ovegon Wiashmgton, DC [] $ 82,50000 $ 8250000 S -
PHYAME Academny To support elements of » capacity building imtiatrve, Portland, OR s 17,088 0O s 17,08800 $ -
fically to incease the
position to full-time and to purchase database software
Physicrans Chok e Foundation To expand support services tor at-nsk mothers of newborns in Sslem, OR ] s 500000 S - S
Marion County
Planned Parenthood of Southwestemn Oregon To consolidate three locations by buildmg a reponal health Eugene, OR s 300,000 00 S 300,00000 § -
and education center «n Lane County
Port Orford Public tibrary Foundation To completely reptace the defective 100f on the library that Port Orford, OR s 25,500 00 s 2550000 § -
opened July 2008
Portland Art Museum For general operating support Portland , OR ] $ 14000000 $§ 140,00000 $ -
Portland Audubon Soclety To estabish new giving programs that despen and engagea  Portiand OR [ s 65,00000 § 65,00000 $ -
more diverse base of supporters
Portiand Boychos For a website "edesign and upgrada Portland, OR 3 12,000 00 12,000 00
Portland Business Alllance Chantable Institute For Partners in Diveruty Membership Portiand, OR $ 2,000 00 2 000 00 M
Partland Center Stage For geneval operating support Portland, OR 9 s 100,000 00 100,000 00 -
Pordand Chamber Orchestra Association For staffing and presentation materials for the \Every 8rain Portland, OR $ 25,000 00 25,000 00 .
Needs Music\” program”
Portland Children s Museum To construct an Qutdoor Advanture extubrt Portland, OR $ 300,000 00 $ 30000000 § -
Portland Community College Foundation To build capacity of the Future Connect instiatve, which Portisnd, OR S 300 00C 00 H 150,00000 § 150,000 00
L , i college students to
graduate from college
Portiend Housing Center To implement a new bunness model o support first-time low- Portland, OR [ H 100,00000 § 100,00000 $ -
and moderate+ncome homebuyers
Portland institute for Ci Art To bulld organizational visibility and capscity Portiand, OR 50,000 00 50,000 00 -
Portland Opera Associaton Far general opersting support Portland, OR 100,000.00 100,000 00 .
Portland Reading Foundation To hire the 's first executive director Portland, OR 61,200 00 40,800.00 20,400 00
Partland State Unmnersity For the Trauma Recovery Empowerment Model program Portiand OR 75,000 00 75,000 00 N
Portland For general operating support Portland OR $ 150 000 00 75,000 00 75 000 00
Pottatch Fund For Natwe Nonprofit Leadershep and Nonprofit Management  Seattle, WA [ B 12,384 00 -
Trainmg and Technical Awistance
Profile Theatre Project For a three-year transition p'sn to secure new profesuonsl Portiand, OR ] s 40,00000 § 25,00000 S 15,000 00
leadershmp for the
Project DOVE For security-relatad expenses for the organization’s new Ontano, OR S 103 000 00 S 83,00000 S 20 000 00
domestx violence shelter
Project Quest To support the Improving Infrastructure, impreving Care Portland, OR [ $ 3500000 S 3500000 $ -
progect which will streamiine ab [T processes within Quest
Center
Proud Ground To fund due diligence and integration of Proud Ground and Portland, OR S 35,000 00 S 3500000 S
cl G y Land Trust for ffe and
strength
Proud Ground To support first-time homeownership opportunries through s Portland, OR ] s 5000000 S S000000 $
commursty land trust/shared equity modet
Raphael House of Port'and For general operating support Portland OR $ 100,000 00 S 50,000 00 S 50,000 00
REACH Communrty Development To construct The Orchards at Orenco, # 57 unit affordable Portland, OR H 500 000 00 S - $ 500,000 00
housing propect butlt to \Passive House\" standards”
Rebuilding Together Washington County To support a hatf tima management trainee posstion Besverton, OR S 15 800 00 S 15,80000 $ -
Recavery Association Project For addrronal staff capacity to support expansion of shared  Oregon Gity, OR [-] S 80,00000 § $0,00000 S 30,000.00

housing opportursties for atrisk populations
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Redmond Alano Chib for new exterior ndmng and pamnt Redmond, OR ] 4673 0 H 467300 § hd
Redmond Counct For Semsor Cltizens. for paint and upgrades to the Center’s floonng and carpeting OR $ 12,000 00 S 12,00000 S -
Rebaf Nursery To expand services to support famihes partiapating in a Eugene, OR o S 65,00000 $ 65,00000 § -
national study of child abuse prevention models
Rising Stars Preschoot For core operabng support La Pine, OR $ 11,250 00 $ 11,25000 $ -
Rogue Vaflay Chorsle Association To support board and staff partccipstion in strategu plannmng  Rogue River, OR s 9,500 00 H 9506000 § -
and and fund development planning, and for fundraising
taning
Roots snd Wings Child Developmenm For statf traimng, payroll services, and conducting a financial  Medford OR S 8,065 00 S 806500 S -
sudit
ROSE C D Corp To support neghborhood based d for Portland OR [ 5 125,00000 $ 7500000 S 50,000 00
outer Southeast Portisnd
Round-Up Hall of Fame For ganenal support Pendieton, OR S 2,500 00 $ 250000 § -
RSF Soial Investment Fund For a Soaal investment Fund Note for food and agriculture, San Francisco CA S S -
_education and the art1. snd ecological stewardship
Ryral Development Initiatives To support the Cutting Edge Capital for Rural Economic Vitality Eugene OR s 20,000 00 B 2000000 $ -
1e13100 at the 2013 Regards to Rural Corference
Rural Development? Inhistives To assist ADI in marketing its sarwces Lo strengthen rural Eugene OR [} S 10000000 $ 70,000.00 S 30 000 00
___Oregon communitres
Salem Art Association To expand internal capacity to generate revenue and for Salem OR S &5 000 00 $ 2000000 S 41,342 00
techmca amsistance
Salem-Keizer School Distract To expand & program that provides dental educatson Salem, OR [ $ 2008000 $ 20,08000 $
prevention and treatment for chidren and youth
Salem/Keizer Coaktion for Equakty For general operating support Salem, OR $ 150,000 00 b3 $0000.00 $ 100 000.00
Satvation Army Cascade Drvision To expand the Rockwood camput to enhance the youth center Happy Valley, OR  § 200,000 00 H 200,00000 $ -
and family services grograms
Sauvie Island Center For the final year of a three-year capacaty buitding initiatve,  Portland, OR s 10,000.00 $ 10,000 00 $ -
including expenses for statfing and board fundranung training
Saving Grace hmagine Life Without Violence To creste and implement a strategre fund developmentplan  Bend, OR H 20,050 0O H 2005000 $
Schoo! Foundation To contract with Jan McGowan 10 wark with the board and Bend, OR $ 6,000 00 S 600000 S -
staff to develop a strategic plan and an aligned fund
development plan
Self Enhancement, Inc. Portiand, OR S 115,000 00 B 115.00000 S -
Far the Communities of Color Leadership Development project
Self Enhancement Inc Yo wmp and expand a cul Ity specific leadershgp Portland, OR H 225,000 00 5 S 225 000 00
development project (African American Leadership Academy
of the Portland African Amencan Leadership Forum} in the
African American community
Seif Enhancement, Inc. For the Youth Potential Realized program Portiand OR [] s 150,00000 S 150,00000 $ -
Selt Enhancement, Inc. To support the Portiand African Amenicen Leadership Forum  Portiand OR [ S 12616800 S 62,00200 S 54,082 00
program
Serendipity Center To support implemnentation of a new model for addressing Portlend, OR H 140,950 00 $ - H 140,950 00
hgh need students, while enhancing capacity through
outcomes messurement
Stiakryou Commumty Health Center To expand the existmg electranic health records/practice Grants Puss, OR S 200,000 00 5 200,00000 $ -
management system in the new Grants Pass chrec
Sisters Of The Road For general operating support for this organization that serves Portland, OR [ 1 40,00000 S 40,00000 5 -
low-cost meals to homeless and low income resdents in
Portland
SOLV Yo develop and mplement a volunteer education program Portland OR 0 $ S000000 S 5000000 5 -
South Lane Mental Health Services To devalop an intensive community-based mental health Cottage Grove, OR  § 100,000 00 H 100,00000 $ -
program for children and familwes
South Santiam Watershed Coundil For continued participation in the Model Watershed Program Swaet Home, OR 0 $ 12000000 $§ 120,000 00 -
St _Andre Bessatta Catholic Church For renovations to the hospstaiity center Portland, OR $ 200,000 00 $ - 200,000 00
St Joseph Shefter To rehabiitste 8 donated faairty to support family housing Mt Angel, OR s 198,000 00 H 198 000 00 -
Improve enesgy efficiency, and 1o make a variaty of other
tacdny improvements
St_Mark's Episcopal Church To support pantry ogerations Medford, OR 3 7,500 0O 7.500 00 -
S5t Vincent de Paul Socleg of Lane County For strategic growth capital Eugene, OR 0 5 75,000 00 - 75,000 00
St Vincent de Paul, Bend Bend, OR s 25 000 00 25,000 00 -
For website design and soft: o ofan
donation system that will serve ten central Oregon chartties -
Bethlehem tnn, Central Oregon Veterans, Habitat for
Humanity, $aving Grace, Grandma s House, Bend Community
Center, Deschutes County Search & Resowrce Pregnancy
Retource Center Shepherd's House, and St Vincent de Paul
Stand for Cruldren Leadership Center To build demand for meaningful and sustamable Portfand, OR -] H 15000000 S 15000000 $ -
1impraovemnents to Oregon's public education systemn
Step Forward Activities To expand the organization’s facility to produce dog waste Baker City, OR o H 150,00000 $ 15000000 S -
disposal begs, which will employ aduits with developmental
Street Roots To build capacity to expand newspaper publication to s weekly Portland, OR [] S 4500000 $ 45,00000 $ -
schedule to help increase vendor income
Sunshine industries Unlimited For Phase Thres construction of a new communnty and Sweet Home, OR  § 120,000 00 s - B 120,000.00
employment center that primanly serves people with
developmenta! dhabilities
Supporting Access to independent Living For program expenses and a part-time onsite Resident Liason  Eugene, OR S 10,000 00 B 10,00000 $ -
powtion
Surfrider Foundation For general opersting support for ocean conservation work i San Clemente CA 0 s 3125000 S 31,25000 $ .
Oregon
Sustainable Northwest For staffing costs associated wath development anc Portland, OR S 15 000 00 S 1500000 $
ton of a marketing and plan for the Buitd
Locel Alllance (BLA) project, including expenses for the BLA
ator, wnd ch events k
materisls_and other program expenses
Tears of Joy Theatre To secure stable funding and new professional leadership for  Portland, OR S 100 000 00 5 5000000 S 50,000 00
the organiuzation
Ten Rivers Food Web To budd strong community food systems in Linn, Benton, and  Corvallis, OR o S 200,00000 S 10000000 $ 100,000 00
Lincoin countres
Ten Rivers Food Web For technical assistance for cammunity food systems work Corvailis, OR S 5,370 00 S 537000 $
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The Board of Camp and Retreat Ministnes OR/ID  To upgrade camp buildings st Camp Magruder to better serve Portland, OR S 100,000 00 $ 100,000 00 $ -
famnilies and ]
The Freshwater Trust To mcrease the pace and scale of stream and river restoration Portland, OR S 150,000 00 S 7500000 $ 75,000 00
The Geezer Gallery To support & pard executive/program directar position Portiand, OR $ 40,000 00 $ 20,000 00§ 20 000 00
The Union To fund the new Executive Director and for capacity busiding  Grants Pass, OR [ s 45,000.00 $ 2500000 § 20,000 00
work
The Wallace Medical Concern For ganeral opersting suppont Gresham, OR 5000000 50 000 00 -
Tides Center For COMPASS general operating support San Franasco, CA 27,500 C0 - 27,500 00
Tides Center For in-kind support for the Willamette River Inriative San franaisco, CA 30,000 00 30 000 00 -
Tides Center For continued support of the Willametta River [nitistive San Francisco CA 200,000 00 200,000 00 -
Tillamock County Habitat for Humamty To construct » sing'e farmty Habnat home in Bay City Tillamook OR 25,000 00 25,000 00
MC-TNT To support peer mentor counsalor salaries for the 2012 Portland, OR 0 $ 10,000 00 10,000 00
Summaer program
Treasuse Valley Children s Relief Nursery To support increased staf capacity for relief nursery services  Ontario, OR 0 $ 49,430 00 S 24,72000 S 24,720 00
Triangle Productions For staffing infrastructure to support & part ime Portland, OR 5 40,000 00 $ 2000000 $ 20,000 00
development/administrative position, a full-time audwence
msnagement/customer relations poution, and markenng
materaly
Umatilla-Morrow County Head Start For general support Hermiston, OR 2,500 00 2,500 00 -
Umati la-Morrow County Head Stant To construct a Head Start Facility 1n Milton-Freewster Hermton OR 200 000 00 200,000 00 -
Umpqua Actors Community Thestre To temodel tha Betty Long Unruh Theatre Roseburg, OR S 000 00 5,000 00 -
Umpqua Community Development Corporation For strateqc growth capstal Roseburg, OR [ 5 150,000 00 150,000 00
Umpqua C C To create 54 units of naw 10 house h L OR o S 500,000 00 500,000 00 -
vaterans n Aoseburg
Umpqua Community Health Center for new staff ta support the tranwition to a Patient Centered  Roseburg OR s 58,000 00 $ $8,00000 § -
Primary Care Homae {PCPCH)
Urnpqua Valley Time Exchange for core operatng support RAoseburg, OR $ 312500 3,12500 $
United Cerebral Palsy Assoclation of Oregon and  To increase aapacity to help indraduals with developmental  Portland, OR [ $ 10000000 $ 50,00000 $ $0 000 00
Southwest Washington drsabilitres find employment i their communibes
United Community Action Network To construct snd operate a 10-una affordable houning Roseburg, OR 5 125,000 00 S 125,000 00 §
complux for low-incoma residents in recovary from substance
abuse
United Way of Jackson Coumy To support the 2013 Oregon Nonprafit Leaders Canference Medford OR 3,000 00 3,00000 § -
Unsted Way of Umatilla and Morrow Counties For general support Pendleton, OR 2.500 00 250000 $ -
Unswersity of Oregon For annfo. fr wk for rexearch fugene, OR 141 000 00 141,00000 § -
monitarmg and 1n tha Willamette fuver floodptain
Upstreamn Public Health To increase organizational capscity by hinng a development  Portland, OR [ $ 7101700 § 39,400L00 $ 31,616 00
dwectos, drversifying funding towrces, and capitabzing on
sgndicant wing
Virgima Garas Memonal Foundation For consiruction of the Cornelius Wellneas Center, » heatth Corneluns , OR [] H 40000000 § 400,00000 $
care home for prevente care and we'lness
Volunteers In Medicine Chinic for general operating support for free medical and other Soringhield, OR [} S 50,00000 S S0,00000 $
chinical services to lowncome, unmred people
Valunteers of America of Oregon To support the Home Free program that provides services to  Portiand, OR $ 150,000 00 s 75,00000 $ 75 000.00
families experiencmg domestic violence
Vo1 Workers' Rights Education Project For operating support and fundraiuing Portland, OR 0o S 60,00000 $ 30,00000 $ 30,000.00
Wallowa Resources For bndge fundng to complete the Integrated Biomass Energy Enterprise, OR s 50,000 00 $ $0,00000 $ -
Campus economic development project
Water Watch of Qregon For general operating support Fortlard, OR 0 $ 7500000 § 7500000 $ -
Western Rivers Conservancy To support permanent protection of outstanding Oregon rrvers Partland OR o S 7500000 § 75,000 00 $ -
tor the benefit of Ash, wildiife, snd pecple
Whitesude Theatre foundation To restore the histonc Whiteside Theatre in Corvalls Corvaliis, OR $ 70,000 00 S 70,00000 S -
Wild Saimon Center To build mipport for permanent protected areas and Poctland, OR [} B 5$5,00000 S $5,00000 $
sustaiably managed forest lands slong Oregon's north coast
Willamette Falls Sympho: To purchase a bass drum and drum stand Oregon City, OR S 2 065 00 S 2,06500 $ -
Willamette farm and Food Coalition To support the buy local campagn to incresse demand for fugene, OR s 223572 00 S 111,45300 § 112,119 00
lacally grown foods m Lane County
Willamette Padestrian Coaliton To contract with consultant Susan Remmers to work with Portiand, OR B 24,310 00 S 24,31000 $ -
board and statf to develop a strategic plan snd prionty
activities in , diversity, and and to
support the executive director's satary
Willamette Valley Development Officers For staffing costs associated with the Job Source servce, Portiand OR $ 40 000 00 H 40,00000 S -
including the director of Executive Search Services position,
operations adrmumstrator posiion, and a professional skills
coach contracted postion
Wikametts West Habltat for Humanity To purchase a facility to house the athiiate's administrative Hilsboro, OR s 50,000 00 S 50,00000 $
offices and warehouse
Wisdom of the Elders To produce produce culturally tailored mutimedia career Pordand OR ] 3 2500000 S 2500000 $ -
pathways cumncula for Native communities
Woodbum Together For technical assistance and new staff to support fund Woodburn, OR S 16,100 00 S 16,0000 § -
development for an sfter-school program serving primarily
fow-mcome Latino students.
Yamhill Commuruty Action Partner ship To hire s first development directos to sustain capital McMinnwlle, OR s 105,000 00 $ 60,00000 $ 45,000.00
success of this critical safety
net services to its communities’ low mcome, serwar, and
disabled reudents
TOTALS S 25,93110700 $ 12,551,48000 S 26,333,620 89 5 11 855 649 00
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Trustees of
Meyer Memorial Trust

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Meyer Memorial Trust (the “Trust”), which
comprise the statements of financial position as of March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012, and the related
statements of activities and of cash flows for the years then ended

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Trust's preparation and farr
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained I1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 805 SW Broadway, Suite 800, Portland, OR 97205
T: (971) 544 4000, F: (971) 544 4100, www.pwc.com/us




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the
financial position of Meyer Memonal Trust at March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012, and the results of its
activities and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted Iin the United States of America.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

July 31, 2013




Meyer Memorial Trust
Statements of Financial Position
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Assets
Investments, at fair value
Short-term investment funds
Equity securities and funds
Fixed income securities and funds
Alternative asset interests
Total investments

Cash
Program-related investments
Accrued interest receivable and other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Unrestricted Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Federal taxes payable, net

Grants

Total liabilities
Unrestricted net assets
Total habilities and unrestricted net assets

2013 2012
$ 10473269 $ 7,017,460
257,691,075 233,234,881
54,862,562 52,652,682
370,969,363 348,193,571
693,996,269 642,098,594
2,478,174 1,415,679
17,069,446 15,344,137
790,727 541,766
714,334,616 659,400,176
2,130,056 2,112,962
1,100,192 666,899
11,856,492 12,934,499
15,086,740 15,714,360
699,247,876 643,685,816
$ 714334616 $ 659,400,176

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Meyer Memorial Trust
Statements of Activities
Years Ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

Unrestricted revenues
Interest

Dividends

Other income

Net gains (losses) on investments
Realized gains

Unrealized gains (losses) - equity and fixed income securities
and funds

Unrealized gains - alternative asset interests

Total unrestricted revenues and net gains
on investments

Expenses

Grants

Program administration

Investment management and custodial fees
Investment administration

Provision for federal taxes

Total expenses

Change in unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Beginning of year
End of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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2013 2012
$ 3,248,826 4,103,895
10,351,711 8,702,599
1,055,778 955,807
14,656,315 13,762,301
36,859,353 11,143,274
4,040,942 (10,065,509)
33,576,012 7,549,479
74,476,307 8,627,244
89,132,622 22,389,545
25,467 112 25,628,752
4,091,664 3,858,482
1,639,785 1,561,220
798,485 739,723
1,573,516 972,314
33,570,562 32,760,491
55,562,060 (10,370,946)
643,685,816 654,056,762

$ 699,247,876

$ 643,685,816




Meyer Memorial Trust
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Change i unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change n unrestricted net

assets to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Change in operating assets and liabilities

Program-related investments

Other assets and liabllities, net

Federal taxes payable, net

Grants approved, net

Grants paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposition of investments
Purchases of investments

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase in cash

Cash
Beginning of year

End of year

2013 2012

$ 55562060 $ (10,370,946)
(74,476,307) (8,627,244)
(1,725,309) (169,137)
(231,867) (112,186)
433,293 (888,277)
25,467,113 25,628,752
(26,545,120) {22,175,767)
(21,516,137) (16.714,805)
185,835,692 146,236,795
(163,257,060) (128,363,858)
22,578,632 17,872,937
1,062,495 1,168,132
1,415,679 257,547

$ 2478174 § 1,415,679

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Meyer Memorial Trust (the “Trust”) was the residuary beneficiary of the Estate of Fred G. Meyer
and was formed on April 1, 1982 as a charitable trust under the laws of Oregon Upon formation of
the Trust, total contributions from the Estate aggregated $126,199,492. The Trust's accounts are
maintained on the accrual basis of accounting.

Investments

The investment goal of the Trust is to invest its assets in a manner that will achieve a total rate of
return sufficient to replace the assets spent for grants and expenses and to recoup any value lost
due to inflation. To achieve this goal, some investment risk must be taken. To minimize such risk,
the Trust diversifies its iInvestments among vanous financial instruments and asset categories, and
uses muitiple iInvestment strategies and investment managers. All financial assets are held in
custody for the Trust in proprietary accounts by a major commercial bank, except those assets that
have been invested in Imited partnerships, hedge funds or in certain products with muitiple
investors, all of which have separate custodial arrangements appropriate to their legal structure.

Investments consist of traditional assets such as cash, stocks and bonds as well as aiternative

investment funds including hedge funds, private equity, real estate, venture capital and
commodities.

The Trust records investments in accordance with ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures (“ASC 820%). ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in a orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices In active markets for identical assets (Level 1 measurements) and the
lowest pnority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements) The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy under ASC 820 are as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Trust has the ability to access at the measurement date,

e Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or hability either
directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active; and

e Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable.

An investment's level within the fair value hierarchy i1s based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. The Trust considers observable data to be market data
that 1s readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and venfiable and provided by
multiple independent sources that are actively involved In the relevant market The categorization
of an investment within a hierarchy 1s based upon the pricing transparency of the investment.

Under certain circumstances, ASU No. 2009-12, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures;
Investments in Certain Entities that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or its Equivalent),” allows
an entity, as a practical expedient, to measure the fair value of investments that have no readily
determinable fair values on the basis of the net asset value (“NAV") per share of the investment.
The Trust performs due diigence reviews of the NAV in the capital accounts with its investment
managers to ensure conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (U S. GAAP") The Trust has assessed factors including, but not limited to, managers'
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compliance with fair value measurement standards, price transparency and valuation procedures in
place, the ability to redeem at NAV at the measurement date, and existence of certain redemption
restrictions at the measurement date. NAV I1s determined by audited financial statements of the
investments and quarterly valuation updates provided by investment managers. The NAV of an
Investment may be adjusted to reflect illiquidity or nontransferability of an investment. In general,
investments that can be redeemed at NAV by the Trust on the measurement date or in the near
term are classified as Level 2. Investments that cannot be redeemed on the measurement date or
in the near term are classified as Level 3.

The change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments 1s reflected in the statements
of activities. Realized gains and losses on sales of investments are computed on the basis of
specific identification.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Accounting Standards
Update No 2011-04, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820) - Amendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U S GAAP and
IFRSs" (“ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 clarifies the application of existing fair value measurement
requirements, changes certain principles related to measuring fair value and requires additional
disclosures about fair value measurements. Specifically, the guidance specifies that the concepts
of highest and best use and valuation premise in a fair value measurement are only relevant when
measuring the fair value of nonfinancial assets whereas they are not relevant when measuring the
fair value of financial assets and liabilities Required disclosures are expanded under the new
guidance, especially for farr value measurements that are categorized within Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy, for which quantitative information about the unobservable inputs used and a
narrative description of the valuation processes In place will be required The guidance was
effective for the Trust as of April 1, 2012.

Cash

Cash includes cash and deposits In depository institutions At times, such amounts may be in
excess of the federal insurance imits Management believes that risk with respect to these
balances is minimal, due to the high credit quality of these institutions

Program-Related Investments

In accordance with Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC"), the Trust is permitted to
make investments that are related to its charitable programs Program-related investments at
March 31, 2013, primarily represent low or noninterest beanng loans, which facilitate charitable
activities supported by the Trust. As of March 31, 2013, the Trust has committed to $450,000 in
low interest loans that have not yet been funded.

Grants

Grants are recorded when approved by the Trustees Grants are approved subject to certain
requirements If the recipients fail to meet these conditions, or if grant program needs are less than
the amount approved, grants may be canceled or refunded These cancellations or refunds,
normally small in amount, are recognized in the year in which they occur

Office Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment
Expenditures for office furniture, fixtures and equipment totaling $83,413 and $116,291 for the
years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, have been charged to expense as incurred
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Investment and Program Administration

The classification of administrative expenses between investment and program activities 1s
determined either by specific identification of the expenditure or by an allocation based on
estimates of total personnel time expended.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
matenally from those estimates.

2. investments
Investments at March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012 are summarized as follows.

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

U S cash and short term investmentfunds $ 10473269 $ 10473269 $ 7017460 $ 7,017,460

US equities and funds 90,283,229 114,783,852 84,768,325 103,283,566
International equities and funds 104,676,162 142,907,223 100,540,371 129,951,315
194,959,391 257,691,075 185,308,696 233,234,881

US government cbligations 31,319,325 37,779,254 40,119,558 48,799,582
Fixed income funds 17,071,485 17,083,308 3,715,035 3,853,100
48,390,820 54,862,562 43,834,593 52,652,682

Hedge funds 35,281,072 67,400,985 45,845,379 82,370,575
Buyouts 19,596,087 21,624,404 20,417,618 23,026,429
Energy and resources 40,820,980 44,586,200 30,987,591 35,042,215
Private equity 22,146,592 82,932,906 23,548,114 59,764,974
Real estate 53,880,448 52,404,759 55,879,023 48,918,710
Special credits 29,401,725 39,267,128 32,902,854 40,844,555
Venture capital 78,554,847 57,013,197 71,104,735 51,068,588
Mezzanine 3,283,314 5,729,784 5,661,767 8,157,525

282,965,065 370,969,363 286,347,081 349,193,571

$ 536,788,545  $ 693,996,269 §$ 522,507,830 §$ 642,098,594

At March 31, 2013 and 2012, the fair value of investments exceeded cost by $157,207,724 and
$119,590,764, respectively

Within the Trust's portfolio of equity securties and funds, the Trust held 122 and 124 securities with
an aggregate amount of unrealized losses of $9,496,534 and $12,617,479 as of March 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively. The aggregate fair value of these securities was $40,085,382 at March 31,
2013 and $38,868,839 at March 31, 2012. Of these amounts, 51 and 47 securities with unrealized
losses of $7,991,052 and $9,504,226 have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for
greater than 12 months as of March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively The aggregate fair value of
these securities was $9,968,317 at March 31, 2013 and $19,203,261 at March 31, 2012 The Trust
evaluated the near-term prospects of the issuer in relation to the seventy and duration of the
impairment. Based on that evaluation and the Trust's ability and intent to hold these investments
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for a reasonable period of time sufficient for a forecasted recovery of fair vaiue, the Trust does not
consider these Investments to be other-than temporanly impaired as of March 31, 2013 and 2012.

Approximately 51% and 50% of the Trust's total investments at March 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, are invested in institutional mutual funds, publicly traded securities that are listed on
national exchanges, treasury and agency bonds of the U.S. government and investment and
noninvestment grade corporate bonds for which active trading markets exist Such assets are
valued at quoted closing prices at year end Realized gains and losses and increases and
decreases in fair value on such investments are reflected in the Statements of Activities

Approximately 10% and 13% of the Trust's total investments at both March 31, 2013 and 2012
respectively, were invested in hedge funds. The hedge funds utllize a variety of investment
strategies which can be broadly categorized as absolute return, long/short equities strategies and
fund of funds. These investments are not publicly listed or traded, and are not liquid investments.
Investments in hedge funds are generally subject to a “lock up” period of between 90 days and 12
months During that period, funds may not be withdrawn from the fund. The redemption terms of
hedge funds may vary. In general terms, after the lock up period, a redemption request may be
made by the Trust on a pre-set basis, usually quarterly, as specified in each hedge fund's
operating agreement. Each fund's investment manager calculates the fair value of investments on
a monthly basis using the valuation guidelines stipulated in the respective investment agreement,
in accordance with fair value accounting. Realized gains and losses and increases and decreases
in fair value on the investments in hedge funds are reflected in the Statements of Activities.

Approximately 37% and 36% of the Trust's total investments at March 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, were invested with numerous partnerships, in which the Trust 1s a mited partner.
The partnerships specialize in investing in venture capital, buyout, special credits, and equity-
based real estate investments Such investments, typically investment in private equity or debt
securities of companies or properties that are not publicly listed or traded, are not liquid
investments. Investments in partnerships generally have terms of approximately ten years plus
several years of optional extensions. Following the investment period, the general partner sells
assets of the partnership over the partnership’'s remaining term and distributes funds to the
partners as mandated in the partnership agreements The Trust cannot, generally, redeem its
tnterest In a partnership prior to the termination date of the partnership. The value of such
investments is determined by the partnerships’ general partners, who must follow the valuation
guidelines, such as appraisals and comparable company trade data, stipulated in the respective
limited partnership agreements and in accordance with fair value accounting Realized gains and
losses and increases and decreases In fair value on the investments in limited partnerships are
reflected in the Statements of Activities Limited partnerships are audited annually by independent
certified public accounting firms. As of March, 2013, pursuant to its limited partnership
agreements, the Trust is committed to invest approximately $57 milhion in 31 Imited partnerships
interest at various times through June 2022. There are $7,180,206 of distributions recallable by
limited partnerships at March 31, 2013. Unpaid commitments at March 31, 2012, were
approximately $57 million.
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The following table summarnzes the Trust's investment levels in the ASC 820 fair value hierarchy

as of March 31, 2013 as follows:

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observabte Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
U S. cash and short term investment funds $ 10473269 % - 8 - $ 10,473,269
U S equities and funds 114,783,852 - - 114,783,852
International equities and funds 81,317,688 61,589,535 - 142,907,223
U S government obligations 26,367,898 11,411,356 - 37,779,254
Fixed income funds 7,127,620 9,955,688 - 17,083,308
Hedge funds - - 67,400,985 67,400,985
Buyouts - - 21,624,404 21,624,404
Energy and resources 26,852,443 17,743,757 - 44 596,200
Pnvate equity - - 82,932,906 82,932,906
Real estate 6,398,534 - 46,006,225 52,404,759
Special credits - - 39,267,128 39,267,128
Venture capital - - 57,013,197 57,013,197
Mezzanine - - 5,729,784 5,729,784

$ 273,321,304

$ 100,700,336

$ 319,974,629

$ 693,996,269

The following table summarnzes the Trust's investment levels in the ASC 820 fair value hierarchy

as of March 31, 2012 as follows.

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
U S cash and short term investment funds $ 7017460 $ - 8 - 9 7,017,460
U S equities and funds 103,283,566 - - 103,283,566
International equities and funds 68,097,245 61,854,070 - 129,951,315
U S government obligations 48,799,582 - - 48,799,582
Fixed income funds 3,853,100 - - 3,853,100
Hedge funds - - 82,370,575 82,370,575
Buyouts - - 23,026,429 23,026,429
Energy and resources 16,566,847 18,475,368 - 35,042,215
Private equity - - 59,764,974 59,764,974
Real estate - - 48,918,710 48,918,710
Special credits - - 40,844 555 40,844,555
Venture capital - - 51,068,588 51,068,588
Mezzanine - - 8,157,525 8,157,525
$ 247617800 $ 80,329,438 $ 314,151,356 $ 642,098,594

During the year ended March 31, 2013, the Trust reassessed the investment fair value hierarchy.
Certain U.S government obligations (municipal bonds) amounting to $11,411,356 were transferred
from Level 1 to Level 2 due to the lack of market activity One international equity fund amounting
to $8,258,001 was transferred from Level 2 to Level 1. There were no other transfers during the

years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012
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The following tables include rolliforwards of the investments classified within Level 3 for the years
ended March 31, 2013 and 2012. The classification of an investment within Level 3 1s based upon
the significance of the unobservable inputs to the overall fair value measurement However, Level
3 financial instruments may include, in addition to the use of unobservable inputs, cbservable
Inputs (that is, inputs that are actively quoted and can be validated to market sources), accordingly,
the gains and losses in the table below may include changes In fair value due in part to changes in
observable inputs that are part of the valuation methodology

For fiscal year ended March 31, 2013:

Fair Value Net Change in Net Change in Fair Value
at March 31, Unr d Reallzed at March 31,
2012 Galns/(Losses) Gains/(Losses) Purchases Sates 2013
Hedge funds $ 82,370,575 $ (4.405,285) § 12,386,895 $ - $ (22951,200) § 67,400,985
Buyouts 23,026,429 (580,494) 3.041,670 3,636,211 (7.499,412) 21,624,404
Pnvate equity 59,764,974 24,569,454 2,155,534 - (3 557 056) 82,932,906
Real estate 48,918,710 4,200,326 113,023 975,000 (8.200,834) 46,006,225
Special credits 40,844,555 1,923,703 3,028,371 2,150,000 (8,679,501) 39,267,128
Venture capital 51,068,588 (1,505,503) 1,218,952 8 309,457 (2,078,297) 57,013,197
Mezzanine 8,157,525 (49,288) 1,341 674 654,795 {4,374,922) 5,729,784
$ 314,151,356 $ 24,152,913 $ 23,286,119 $ 15,725,463 $ (57.341,222) § 319,974,629
For fiscal year ended March 31, 2012.
Falr Value Net Change in Net Change in Falr Value
at March 31, Unrealized Reallzed at March 31,
2011 Gains/{Losses) Galns/(Losses) Purchases Sales 2012
Hedge funds $ 80584775 $ 470,076 $ (1.694,276) § 3 000,000 $ - $ 82,370,575
Buyouts 20,439,612 2,429,186 1,283,006 2,188,362 (3.313,737) 23,026,429
Pnvate equity 54,332,335 5,432,639 - - - 59,764,974
Real estate 44,792,871 432,157 1089,249 6,050,000 (3.445,567) 48,918,710
Special credits 39,721,777 (982,619} 1,059,397 4 280,000 {(3,234,000) 40,844 555
Venture capital 44,824,721 (285,425) 2,086 294 8,189,946 {3.746,948) 51,068,588
Mezzanine 10,177,861 813,574 719,294 692 000 (4,245,204) 8,157,525
$ 294,883,952 $ 8,309,588 $ 4,542,964 $ 24,400,308 $ (17,985456) $ 314,151,356

Federal Taxes

The Trust is a private foundation exempt from federal iIncome tax under the applicable section of
the IRC, but 1s subject to a federal excise tax of 2% on “net investment income.” Under certain
circumstances, a foundation may qualify for a 1% excise tax rate An annual determination 1s
made by the Trust as to whether a 1% or 2% rate I1s applicable in each year The Trust qualified for
a 1% excise tax rate in 2013 and a 2% excise tax rate in 2012 Additionally, the Trust is subject to
federal tax on unrelated business Income.

The provision for federal taxes is composed of the following for the years ended March 31, 2013

and 2012:

Current
Deferred

11

2013 2012

$ 1103304 $ 1,003,764
470,212 (31,450)

$ 1573516 $ 972,314
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The federal taxes payable (recoverable) are composed of the following at March 31, 2013 and
2012.

2013 2012
Current, net $ (721,017) $ (684,098)
Deferred 1,821,209 1,350,997

$ 1,100,192 §$ 666,899

The deferred excise tax consists primanly of excise tax on unrealized gains on investments The
Trust paid $1,884,372 and $1,860,592 for taxes during the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

Commitments and Unpaid Grants

As of March 31, 2013, unpaid grants are estimated to be paid out over the next several years as
follows.

®5013-14 $ 9,294,864
2014-15 2,469,056
2015-16 92,572

$ 11,856,492

The Trust leases an office building under an operating lease through May 2016. Future minimum
annual rental payments under the operating lease total $709,638 Rental expense was $227,930
and $227,826 for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively

Subsequent Events

The Trust has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through July 31, 2013, which is the
date the financial statements were i1ssued, noting no additional events which affect the financial
statements as of March 31, 2013.
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